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NOTICE

Motice Is hereby given that the 47" Annual General Meeting of the cormpany will be hedd at the registered office
of the Company at 101-C, Shiv House, Hari Magar, Ashram, Mew Delhi-110014, on Tuesday the 30" day of
Saplembear, 2014 at 3.30 P-M. to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1. Te receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014 and the Profit &
Loss Account for the year endad on that dale and reports of the Direclors' and Auditors' thereon.

2 To appoint Directors in place of Me. KESHAY KUMAR THIRANI (Holding DIN 00091432) who retives
by ratation at this Annual General Meeting and being aligible, offers himself for re-appointmant.

= 8 Toappoint Auditors and ta fix thair ramuneration and, in this connection, to consider and, if thought  fit,
to pass with orwithout modification, the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
“Resolved that pursuani to provisions to Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 and other
applicable provisions if any of the act and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mis Walker, Chandiok & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, MNew Delhi, having firm registration no. 001078M, be and are harsby re-
appainted as Statutory auditors of the company to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual
Ganeral Meeting until the conclusion of next Annual General Meeling, subject to ratification of the
appaintment by the members at every Annual General Meeting held afler this annual general
meating on such remuneration and oul of pockel expenses, as may be fixed in this behall by the
Board of Direclors of the Company.”
Special Business

4, To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without maodification the following resolution as
aordinary reselution:-
*Resolved thal in accordance wilh the provisions of Sechion 197 and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule ¥ to the Companies Act, 2013 and
subject to approval by the members and such other sanction(s) as may bo necessary In law, Mra,
Jayshraa Thirani, Director of the company, ba and is hereby re-appointed as Executive Director for a
further parod of three years, effective from 1" October 2014, on the following terms and conditions
(Including the remuneration 1o be paid to her in the avent of koss of inadequacy of profits in any
financial yeor during the pesicd of appaintment) :
Salary: BagecPay. Rs. 70,000/ Par Month
Commission:
Subject to the availability of profit and at the rate nat mone than 5% of the net profit for the year, the
Board of Directors will determing the commisgion payvable within the overall cailing laid down in
sections 197 af the Companies Act, 2013 and Schedule ¥ as may be applicabla from time Lo time.
Parquisites:
(1) Medical reimbursemant and Leave Traved Concession as per rules of the company,
(2] Provisions of car for her official and personal use,
The parquisites value will be detarminad according to the Income Tax Rules, 1962 or any otherlaw | n
force. In the absence of any such rules or law, the perguisites shall be valued at actual cost to the
company,

{1}
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Other benefits
In addition 1o the salary and perguisites, the following benefits will also be extended,

Contribution to provident fund to the extent these either singly or put together are not taxable under the
Incorme Tax Act, 1962

Gratulty payable at a rate not exceeding half a month's salary for each completed year of service.
Encashment of leave as per company™s rule at the end of tenure,

The total salary, perquisites, commission & contribution towards the provident fund payable shall not
exceed 5% of the profits calculated in accordance with section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, In the
evant of no profits and inadequacy of profits in any financial year the remuneration by way of salary,
perquisites and commission shall be restricted to & maximum of Rs, 12,00,000/- per annum or Rs.
1,00,000/- per manth as the case may be.

Resolved further that subject to the approval of Central Government whene required, the Board of
Directors be and is hereby authorized to alter ar vary any terms and conditions of the said appointment
in a manner 50 as not to exceed the maximum limits for the payments of managerial remuneration
prescribed in the Schedule V' of the Companles Act, 2013 and olher amendments there o and o
accept any conditions, modifications ar alterations imposed, directad or suggested by the Central
Government as the case may be and agreed to and accepted by the board of directors and Mrs,
Jayshree Thirani.

Resolved further thal the Board of Directors of the company be and is hereby authorized 1o take such
steps a5 may be necassary to give effect to this resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as
an ordinary resolution:

‘Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schadule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies (Appaintment and Cualification
of Diractors) Rules 2014 and clause 48 of the listing agreement, Mr. Anurag Agarwal (Holding DIN
01251964) a non-executive director of the Company be and is heraby appeinted as an Independent
director of the company to hald office for a term of flve consecutive years wp to 31st March, 20187

To consider and If thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following reselution as
an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Saction 148, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appaintment and Qualification
of Directors) Rules 2014 and clause 49 of the listing agreamant, Mr. Ajit Kumar Verma {Hokding DIN
036344589) a non-executlve director of the Company be and s heraby appointed as an Independant
diracior of the company o held office for a term of five consecutive years up to 318t March, 2018."

28" August 2014 By Ordar of the Board

Mew Dalhi Keshav Thirani

Registored office: Galdwyn Limited Diractor

101-C, Shiv House, Hari Nagar, :
Ashram, New Delhi-100014 DIN:- 0081432

B-104/2 Wastarn Avenue
Maharani Bagh, Mew Dalhi, 110065
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MNotes:

An explanatory statemeant pursuant to section 102 of the companies Act. 2013 in respect of the
special business under item no. 4 is annexed herelo,

Register of members and shara transfer books of the company shall remain closed from 257
September, 2014 to 30" Saptember 2014 (bath days inclusive).
AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS5 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND A POLL TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF, SUCH PROXY MAY NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. MEMBER/PROXIES SHOULD BRING THE ATTENDANCE
SLIP SENT HEREWITH DULY FILLED IN FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING. PROXIES, IN
ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.
Ablank proxy form s enclosed herewith
Apostal ballat form is enclosed herewith
All decumants referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement are open for
inspection at Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays between
11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. uplo the date of the Annual General Meeling.
Shareholders are reguested (o bring thelr copy of Annual Report to the Meeting
Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are required to register their e-mail
address lor recelving all communications including Annual Report, notices ete from the Company
electronically,
Tha membars are reguested (o
Intimate to the Company's Registrars and Share Transfer Agents M's Beelal Financlal & Computers
Servicas Private Limited (for shares held in physical form) the changes, if any, in their
registeredaddress, Bank account number / defalls etc. at anearly date;
Quicte ledger folio numbers in all their correspondances,
Approach the Company for consalidaton of folios, if sharehaldings are under multiple folics,
Gt the shares transforred In joint namas, if thay are held in singla name 1o avosd inconvenience,
Bring their copbas of the Annual Report and the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the Annual
Genoral Meoling,
Mambers desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations of the
Company are requested 1o address their quastions 1o the Company ai the registared office addross
#0 as to reach at least seven days before the date of the Meeting, to enable the information required
1o be made avallable al the Meating, to the bes! exten! possible,
Voting through electronics means
In compliance with the provisions of clause 358 of the Equity Listing Agraements, Section 108 of the
Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014, the Company is alfering e-voling facility
to all lts Members o enable tham io exerclas thelr ight to vole an all matters lsted in this Molica by
elacironics Mmaans,
For this purpoas, the Company has enterad into an agreameant with CDSL for facilitating e-voting.

(3)
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The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-
In case of members receiving e-mail:

m Log on to the e-vating website www.evotingindia.com

{iiy Click on “Sharshalders” tab.

(iia) Mow, select the Electronic Yoling Sequence Number ="EVSN along with “COMPANY MAME"
fram the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”

(i) MNaw Enter your User ID : Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Follo Number
registered with the Company.

i) Mext enter the Image Verification 25 displayed and Click an Login,

{wi) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department,

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company are requested to use the
first hao letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequance numberin the PAN fisld.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the
numbar after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL lelters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh
Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAQDORICO in the PAM field

DoB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in the company recards for the saild demat account or folioin
ddimmiyyyy farmat,

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in the company records for the said folio,
Bank Please entar tha DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If tha details are not recorded
Dataits | with the company pleasa anter tha falio number in the Dividend Bank details fieid.

{wii) Aftar entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab
{wiid) Mambers holding shares in physical form will than reach directly the Company salection screan.
(i) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voling on the
resclullons contained In this Notice
(2} Click on the EVSN for the rebavant <Company Name= on which you choose to vole,
(i) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option

WESMO" for voling. Select the aption YES or NO as desired. Tha option YES implies that you
assant lo the Resalution and option NO implies that yvou dissent Lo the Resolution,

(=i} Click on tha "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" I you wish 1o view tha entire Resolution detalls.

[ty Aftar sabacting the resalution you have decided o vete on, click on "SUBMIT", A canfirmatian bo will
ba displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “"OK", elsa to changa vour vota, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vola,

(xiv) Onea you "CONFIRM” your vate on the resolution, you will nol be allowad to modily vour vole,
{xv) Yo can also take oul print of tha voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print” oplion on the
Woling page,

W Institutional sharehalders (I8, other than Individuals, HUF, NRI ate.) are required 1o log on to
Mg/ fwwew. evatingindia.co.in and register themaalves as Corporates
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They should submil a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing tha stamp and sign of the
anlity to helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able o link the account(s)
which they wish to vate on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evotingi@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts thay would be abla Lo cast their vole.

Thay shoubd uplead a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which
they have issued in favour of the Gustadian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

In case of members receiving the physical copy

Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i} to sl. no. (xv) above to cast vate.

Tha voting period beging on 22/00/2014 at 10.00 AM. and ends an 24/08/2014 at 5,00 P.M. During
this period sharaholders’ of the Company, as on 28.08.2014 (record data), may cast their vote
alectronically. The a-vating module shall be disabled by CDSL for voling thereafier,

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voling, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ("FACS™) and e-vating manual avallable at www.evotingindia.co.in undar help section
orwrite anemall to helpdesk.evotingi@cdslindia.com.

General Instructions.

The e-voting period will commence on Wednesday, 22" September, 2014 (10.00 a.m.) and ends on
Wednesday, 24" September, 2014 {5.00 p.m.) {both days inclusive). During this period, Members may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voling module shall ba disabled by CDSL thereafter. Please note
that once tha vole on a resolution has been cast, Members cannol change i subsequently.

Tha vating righles of Members shall bo in prepartion of their shares in the tolal paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on 28" Ausgust, 2014,

Mis K. 5. & Assoclates, Praclising Company Secretaries In whole time praclice has been appointed
by the Company 1o act as the Scrutinizer 1o scrutinize the e-voting process In a fair and transparent
mannar.

Tha Scrutinizer shall within a pericd of thres working days from the conclusion of the e-vating period
submit his report in respect of tha voles cast in favour or against each of the resclutions as sal out in
this Molice 1o the Company.

The Results shall be declared by Mr. Keshay Kumar Thirani, Director of the Company on or bafore
Thursday, 2nd Movembar - 2014, The resulls declared alongwith the Scrutinzer's Report shall be
placed on the Company’s wabsite viz., www.goldwynled. com and on the wabaite of COSL within two
days of the Meating.

In terms of clause 358 of the Equity Listing Agreements, the Company in order to enable is
Members, who de nod have access to a-voting facility, 1o send their assent or dissent in writing in
respect of the resolutions as sel oul in this Nolice, s enclosing a Ballot Form along with this Natice,

A Member dasining to exercise histher vole by Postal Ballot shall complete the enclosed Ballot Form
with assant (for) or dissent (againat) and sand it 10 the Scrutinizer In the enclosed sall addrassed
pre-paid postage Business Reply Envelope. Postage charges will be borme and paid by the
Company. Howewver, in case a Member sends the Ballot Form by courer or registered post or
delivers it in perscn at his expanse, such Ballel Forms will also be accepted.

()
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h) The Ballot Form, duly completed and signed by the Member(s) should be returned in the enclosed
self addressed pre-paid postage Business Reply Envelope directly to the Scrutinizer 5o as to reach the
Scrubinizer before the close of working hours on Saturday, the 207 day of September, 2014, Any
Ballot Form received after the said date shall be treated as if the reply from the Member({s) has not
baen raceived.

All documents referred to in this Nobice and Statement setting out material facts and other statutory
reglsters are open for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company between
10,00 a.m. fo 12.00 noon on all working days except Salurdays, Sundays and national haolidays,
fram the date hereof up to Saturday, the 207 day of September, 2014,

For security reasons and for proper conduct of the Meeting, entry to the place of the Meeating will be
regulated by the Attendance Slip, which is annexed to the Proxy Form. Members ! Prowies are
requasted to bring thelr Attendance Slip complete in all respects and signed at the place provided
there at and hand it over at the entrance of tha Meeling venue.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 THE
FOLLOWING EXPLANATORY STATEMENT SET OUT THE MATERIAL FACTS RELATING TO THE
BUSINESS MENTIONED UNDER ITEM MO, 4, 5 & 6 OF THEACCOMPANYING NOTICE.

ITEMMNo. 4

Mrs. Jayshree Thirani was re-appointed as an Executive Direciors of the Company on 01" Cotober
2011 for a period of 3 (three) years duly approved by the members at the Annual General Meeting of
the Company. Mrs. Jayshree Thirani is actively invalved in the business policy decisions of the
Company. The Board of Directors of the Company at the meeting held an 24 July 2014 has, subject
ta the approval of the mambers, unanimously approved re-appaintment of Mrs. Jayshree Thirani for a
period of 3 years woe f, 15t October, 2014 with no change in existing remuneration. Members' approval
is required far the proposed re-appointment. The Board recommends the resolution setout at  item
no. 4 of the Motice for your appraval,

Your Directors seaks approval of the members by way of passing this ordinary resalution.

Mane of the Director, Manages, Key Manageral Personnel (KMP) and relatives of directars, manager
arvd KMP of the Company excepl Mrs. Jayshrea Thirani, is in any way, concarned or interestad in the
Rasolution,

ITEMNO.5 &G

Mr, Anurag Agarwal and M Ajit Kumar Verma (s a Non Executive Indepandent director of the
Company In compliance with the requirements of the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreamant.

Tha company has recolvad notioals) in wriling undar tha proaviskons of Section 160 of the companios
Act, 2013 from member(s) alengwith required deposit proposing the candidatures of Mr, Anurag
Agarwal and Mr. Ajit Kumar Varma for tha office of tha Diractors of the company.

Mr. Anurag Agarwal and Mr. Ajit Kumar Viarma have given declarations o the Board of Directors that
both of them meats the critaria of Independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and
clause 49 of the listing Agreement.
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The above appointees ara not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in terms of Saction 164
of the Act and have given their consent to act as Directors,

In the Opinion of the Board, each of these Directors fulfill the conditions for their appointment as
Independent Directors in terms of Section 149 of the Act and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemeant.

Briaf resume of the appaintees and nature of their experise in specific functional areas are provided
in the corporate Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report. Further, the details required in
the terms of Clause 49 of the Listing agreement, are altached and form parf of this notice,

Keaping in view their experance, expariise and knowledge, it will be in the interest of the company
that Mr. Anurag Agarwal and Mr. Ajit Kumar Verma be appointed as Independent Directors.

Except Mr. Anurag Agarwal and Mr. Ajit Kumar Verma, baing an appointee, none of the Direclors and
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially
arotherwise, in the resclution set out atitem no. 5 & 6.

This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of tha Listing
agreement with the Stock Exchange.

Dated:
Place:
Registered office

28" August 2014
Mew Delhi
Gaoldwyn Limitad

101-C, Shiv House, Hari Nagar,

By Order of the Board

Keshav Thirani
Director

Ashram, New Delhi-110 014,

DHIM:- 00081432

B-104/2 Western Avenue,
Maharani Bagh, New Dathi, 110065

)]

Details of Directors seeking Re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting
{In Pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

GOLDWYN
LED

ot By Fumpilay

; Mrs. Jayshree Mr. Keshay Kumar Mr. Anurag ML Ajit Kumar
HName of Director Thirani Thirani Agarwal Varma
Date of Birth 27071949 110081947 24/08/1959 28091962
Age 64 [ 54 51
Eame o 1410812000 1710811984 181172011 /1072011
Appointment
WS degree in MSC and
Qualification(s) B.A Honouwrs | Commerce Graduate Mechanical msﬂ%%%?a o
Engineering Administraticn
Number of X :
Shares Held 310200 2402970 Mil il
[The field of Banking
Experienca in 5 Finance, Equity
anginearng and Ma’_-'a'gmg and Managemaent,
R Expertise in manufacturing of dlaatllmghl'}.;ars e I Merger,
e ;‘l" m policy decision high technology C:"SEPAM ';ﬂj;“':a Amalgamation and
F "&“i G making equipments for the ity o | :ar? other Financial
unctional areas tailways, natural gas | P k"rg = acthvilies and
and lighting industry. M warked for vanous
companias
Autometers Lid Autometers Alliance | Virteal Enginearing
d Ltd Services PviLid
t’::‘;:; E;D'ta' Autometers Lid. Virtusl Softwars
3 Venture Capltal :"'l_ud i
Kalyani Mavyug Leasing Limited. Aargar i
Meadia Py, Lid, RMG Autometers Software PviLid
Cas Tech, Lid Mew Leaf Dynamic
Sunnyvala Capital B3 Tech. ] Technologias Pyt Lid
Py, Ltd. Kalyani Navyug
g Media Pvt. Lid.
[EENTER
Othaer Cagpital Pyt Lid. Szam Refraclories Nil
Directorship(s) i !
Rivarsabe Cagpital Sunnyvale Cagpital
P, Lid. Bvt, Ltd
Aal Mability Greanvala Cﬂpllm
Pl L, F'l't. Ltd
Rivarvale Capital
Pyt Lid
Aal Mobillity Pt Lid
Subhadra Estats
Davelopmant Pt
Lid
Committes
Positions in other Mil Mil Ml Ml
Public Companies
Relationships Wife of Husband of
batwean Directors| hr. Keshay Kumar Mrs. Jayshrae Ml Mil
Thiran| Thirani
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Directors Report
The Director's present the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended 31* March 2014,
Financial highlights

For year ended For year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
(Rs.) Rs.
INCOME 282,568,065 206,276,302
EXPENDITURE 272,495 17 220,593,051
Profiti{Loss) before tax from continuing operations 10,072,948 (14,316,749)
Tax expense {1.138,211) 385,711
Profiti{Loss) after tax from continuing operations 8,034,737 {13,931,038)
Profit from discontinued operations
Profit before tax from discontinued operations
Profit on disposal of assels of discontinued operations
Profiti{Loss) after tax and before prior
period adjustments 8,934,737 (13.931,038)
Prior period adjustments
Employee benefits
Profit'Loss after tax from operations 8,834,737 (13,931,038)
Balance brought forward from previous year (53,700,878) (39,769,640)
Surplus/Deficit carried to the balance sheet

(44,766,141)

Parformance & Outlook

The net sale during the year under review was Rs, 281 685 649/- as against Rs, 205,429 098/- in the provious
yaar, The company also mada prafit before lax of Rs. 10,072 948/ in financial year 2013-14 as against loses
of Rs. 14,316, 749/- in the previcus year. The company is expacting good growth in the financial year 2014-15
due to phenomenal growth of LED lighting market in domestic circuit. The company also introduced new
varieties of LED lghts 1o enter In retall market, The company has won a prestigious tendes of Madiya Pradesh
Gawt, in current year which will lead 1o enter the company Into a large markel of govl. sector, The company alsc
has laken sleps o reduce materal and Interast cost.

Dividend
In absence of profits in the Company your Directors do ot recommaend any dividend for the year,
Directors’ Responsibility Statoment

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2A4) of the Compandes Act, 1956, with respect to Directors’
Responsibility Statemant, it is hereby confirmad:

I, That in the preparation of the accounts for tha financial year ended on 31" March 2014, tha applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

1. That the direclors hava salected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgmants and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a true and fair view of the
slate of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profil or loss of the company
for the vear under review,

(53,700,878)

(1)
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That the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irmegularities;

That the directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31° March 2014 on a
“going concem” basis.

Directors
Mr. Keshav Kumar Thiranl, retire by rotation and being eligibbe, offers himself for re - appointment,

Mrs. Jayshree Thirani, Executive Direcior of the company, be and is hereby re-appeointed as
Executive Director for a furthar period of three years, effectiva from 1 October 2014,

Mr. Anurag Agarwal, Independent Director of the company, be and is hereby appainted as
Independent Director for a period of five years ending 317 March 2019,

Mr. Ajit Kumar Verma, Independent Director of the company, be and is hereby re-appointed as
Independant Dirsctor for a period of five years ending 317 March 2019,

Listing of shares

The shares of the Company at present continued to be listed on Delhi Stock Exchange (DSE).
During thie last Annual General Meeting the shareholdars of the Company approved Delisting of the
Shares from the stock exchange and the same |3 still under process.

Compliance Certificate

Fursuant o provision 2 of Sechon 383 A (1) of the Companies Act, 1956 your company has obtained
a Compliance Certificate from M's, K. 5. & Associates, Company Secretaries in whole time practice,
which iz annexed with this repart.

Auditor's Report

There are qualifications in the Auditor's Report calling for comments by the Board of Directors under
Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956. The Board hereby submits its comments:

In clause (x} of annexure lo the Audilors report the auwditors reported thatl the Company's
accumulated losses at the end of the financial vear are more than fifty parcent of the net worth. The
company has not incurred cash losses dunng the year, The directors comment that the market
cenditions in the current fiscal year characterized poor demand of the goods of the company ansuing
low ravenue, However the costs constraints remained unchanged resulting in cagh ercsions.
Howaver, Promoters have infused funds and necessary capilal in the Comparny which the Directors
expoct are sufficient for dus ravival of the Company.

In clause (ix) (a) of annexura ta the Auditor's repor the auditors reported that the Company Is nat
regular in depositing stalutory dues Lo, provident fund, Imsestor Education Protection Fund, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, and employes's state insurance. Director's commant that due to continuous cash
losses in the company there was cash flow problem during this year resulting in late depositing of
statutory dues, However no statutory dues remain unpakd af the end of the financial year and now the
company is reguiarly depositing all its statutory dues,

Statutory Auditors

Mis Walker, Chandiok & Co., Chartered Accountants, Maw Dalhi, having firm registration Mo.
001076N who retire &l the conclusion of this forthcoming Annual Genaral Meating and being
aligible for reappointment, have exprassad their willingness 1o be re-appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Company. They have given cerlificale 1o the effect that the appaintment, il made, would be
within the limit proscribad under saction 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and thal they ara nat
disqualified for reappointimant within the meaning of section 141 of the said Act. Your directors
recommend thakr appointment in the forthcoming annual general meeting,
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Internal Auditor

Az required under Section 138 of the Act 2013 and the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the
Company is reguired to appoint an Internal Auditor for conducting internal awdil of the Company
and o provide a report in this regard.

Accordingly, Mis. Sushil Jeetpuria & Co., Chartered Accountant, New Delhi have been appainted
as Intemal Auditors for camying out the Internal awdit for the financial year anding 31° March 2015,
Secretarial Auditor

Az required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneraton of Managerial Personnel) Rulas 2014, the Company i required to appoint a
Secretarial Auditor for auditing the secretarial and related records of the Company and to provide a
repartin this regard.

Accordingly, M's, K. 5. & Associates, Company Secretaries in whole time practice, New Delhi have
been appointed as Secretarial Auditors for carrying oul the secretarial audit for the financial year
ending 31" March 2015

Particulars of Employees

The Company has not emploved any person during the yvear that is covered under Section 217(2A) of
the Companies Acl, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,

Corporate Governance

It has always been the Company's endaavour to excel through better Corporate Governance and fair
and lransparen! praclices. The Company complies with the revised clause 49 of the Listing
Agraement. The Company has abtained the Compliance Report on Corporate Governance as
required In Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, The report of Corporate Govermance and
Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been annexad to this report and forms part of the
Direcior report,

Share Registrar & Transfer Agent

Tha Company's share registry funclion is being looked afler by Bastal Financial & Computers Services
Private Limited, which is a SEBl-registered Registrar & Transfer Agent. Investors are requested 1o
address their queres, if any, in this regard, to Beetal House, 3™ Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind Local
Shopping Centre, New Dalhl-110062; howevar, in case of difficulties, they are welcoma 1o contact the
Company's registerad office, the contact particulars of which are contained in the accompanying
Motice of the farthcoming Annual Genaral Meating,

Conservation of Energy Resources, Technology Absorption and Forelgn Exchange Earnings
and Dutge

Infermation in accordance with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Repont of Board of
Direclors) Rules, 1988 are given in Annexura Lo this reporl.

Public Deposits

The company has not acceptad any deposit during the year except those falling under exemptian of
such rules In Compankas Act, 1856,

Acknowledgmaent

The Direclors place on record the customers continued faith in our praducts and services as well as
support recenvad from our suppliers in assisting our efforts,
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The Directors gracefully acknowledge the suppor and cooperation received from the IDBI Bank Ltd for
providing financial assistance.

Qur employess have given their best effort in the year under review, and the Directors acknowledge their
continuing guest for improvement,

Dated: 247 July, 2014

Ferand on behalf of the Board
Executive Diractor Director
Jayshree Thirani Keshav Kumar Thirani
DIN:- 00280467 DIN:- 00091432
B-104/2, Weastarn Avenua B-104/2, Wastarn Avenua
Maharani Bagh, Maharani Bagh,
Mew Dalhi- 110065, Mew Delhi- 110065,
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Goldwyn Limited

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS REPORT

(Information in accordance with the companies Disclosure of Pardiculars in Report of Directors Ruwles 1988)

A, Conservation of Enargy

The operations of the Company are not energy intensive. The total cost of power and fuel for the
year under report amounied to Rs. 3,857 952/-

B. Technological Absorption
Capital expenditure in R & D during the year :Rs.  HNIL
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Management Review Analysis:

The company had made its brand name in the enargy efficient lighting. The company is exporting such Lights
o Eurcpe, USA, Saulh Africa, East and Middle East Asia. The company i selling the LED lights in domestic
marked as well. The LED Lights save upto 80% energy compared with conventional lights, have a
maintenance free life of upto 10 years, and are recognized as “green” lighing which reduces carbon
emissions and are enlithed 1o carbon credits. Goldwyn is the first company in India to offer such LED Lights for
high intensity applications like street lighting. office indoor lighting. industrial ghting etc.

Corporate Structure

The Company currantly has four directors including execulive, non-execulive and two independant
directors. The current composition af the Board of the Company |5 given balow:

Details relating o imporied technalogy:

NAME

Keshay Kumar Thirani
Jayshrea Thirani
Anurag Agarwal

Ajil Kumar Varma

DESIGNATION
Mon-Executive Direcior
Executive Directar
Mon-Executive Direcior
Man-Executive Director

CATEGORY
Man-Independent Directar
MNon-Independent Director
Indepandent Diractor
Indepandant Director

a) Technology imported and year of impart NIL
b} Has technology been fully absorbed NA,
C. Foreign Exchange eaming and ouigo:
Eamed: Rs.215473,219/-
Cutge: Ra. 580,149,878/

Dated: 24" July, 2014,

For and on behalf of the Board

Executive Director Director

Jayshree Thirani Kaeshav Kumar Thirani
DIN:- 00280467 DIN:- 00091432

B-104/2, Wastarn Avenua B-104/2, Wastern Avenua
Maharani Bagh, Maharani Bagh,

M Dhalii - 110 085 M Chalinl = 110 0B5.

Financial Discussion

Tha Company has managed to reduce ils accumulated losses of Rs, 4, 51,556,496/ by Rs, 89,34, 737
during the financlal year ended on 318t March 2014, The Board iz confident that the Company shall wrila
off all its losses in next 2-3 years.

Opportunities and threats

Tha grawth of the Company is subjoct to oppariunities and threats as are applicable 1o the industry from time to
time, The LED market is open with varous Opporunities, Intermational Brands Tie Up for Domestic Markel-
with RZB Germany, PUK Italy. Mareco Luca Italy, V-tach Lighting China will lead opportunities in domastic
markelEnough potentlal o increase export of the company by 25% 1o RZB Germany and also increase
domestic demand over 300% In year 2014-15 riding on major market demand for retrofliting of HPSY Street
light by LED Street Lights. Major epporlunities. avallable for company due lo won a prestiglous tender of
Madhya Pradesh governmant, At the same ime of vanous opporiunities the competitive market and cost s a
thraal.

Segmentation or product-wise performance;

The risk and retums of the Company are affecled primarlly from production and sale of LED products,
Tharefore, the Company's business |s organized as a single business segmaent, which 1S also considered as
the primary segment for the purposes of Accounting Standard 17, Segment Reporting. The Company has
determined geographical segment based on the location of its customers. Geographical segment 1§
considared as the secondary segment for the purposas of Accounting Standard 17, Sagment Reporting:
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Revenue from external customers by location of customers

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

(@) India 58,626,740 66,358,304
(b) United Kingdom 50,771,408 28,068, 395
(e} Germany 165,298 763 44 834 526
(d) South Africa 541,134 54,072 406
(g] Others 5,747,604 11,095 467

281,685,649 205,420,008

Carrying amount of segment assets by location of assets

(a) India 157,499,273 131,840,636
(b) Germany 74,540,601 19,075,026
(c}) Others 3,605,375 11,874,447

235,645,240 162,790,109

Outlook, Risk and Concerns

The company also made profit before tax of Rs. 10,072, 848/- in financial year 2013-14 as against losas of Rs,
14,316,749~ in the previous year. Tha company is expecting good growth in the financial year 2014-15 dua to
phenomenal growlh of LED lighting market in domestc circuil. The company also introduced new varnielies of
LED lights ta enter in refail market. The company has won a prestigious tender of Madhya Pradesh Govt in
current year which will laad to enter tha company into a large market of govt. sector. The company also has
laken steps to raduce material and interast cost.

Internal control systems and their adequacy

There is adequate internal control system in the company through internal audit and regular operational
reviews. Tha intenal control system commansurate its requirements and with the size of the business.,

Development in human resources [ industrial relations front

During the year a number of key HR initiatives were taken up 1o link business objectives with employes
parformance. The human resources of tha Company are adaguately molivated to work lowards oplimal
parformance, Tha industrial relations are also cordial,

Cautionary Statement

Tha statemants made here are based in managemant perceptions and projecticns. The actual results may
differ materially from those expressed or implied based on economic conditions, govearnmant policies, and
othar factors beyond tha control of the Company and the managemant.
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Corporate Governance Report

The detailed report on Corporate Govemnance as per the format prescribed by SEBI and incorporated in
Clause 43 of the listing agreement is sat out balow:

Company’s Philosophy on code of Governance

The Company believes in adopling and adhering to all the globally recognized corporate govemance
practices and continuously benchmarks itselfl against each such practice. The Company understands and
respects its fiduciary role and responsibility Lo its shareholders and strives hard to meel their expectations.

Board of Directors.
Composition and Category

The Company currently has four directors including executive, non-executive and two independent directars,
The current composition of the Board of the Company is given below:

Mame Designation Catagory
Keshav Kumar Thirani Diractar MNan-Exacutive Mon Indepandent Directar

Jayshree Thirani Director Executive  Mon Independent Director
Anurag Agareal Director Mon-Executive  Independent Direclor
Ajit Kumar Vierma Directar Mon-Executive  Independent Director

Attendance of each director at the board meetings and the last annual general meeting

During the year 2013-14, the Company held 15 (feen) board moetings. The detailed agenda along with the
axplanatory notes is circulated in advance. The direciors can suggest inclusion of any item(s) in the agenda at
the board meeating.

Tha details of attendance of (he direclors al the Board Meeling and Annual General Mealing held during the
yaar2013-14 are given balow:

Directors Keshav Kumar | Jayshree | Anurag | Ajit Kumar
Thirani Thirani Agarwal Verma
Borad Meating and
Annual General Meating.
Aprll 22nd 2013 Yos You Yos You
May 14th 2013 Yas Yas Yas Yes
May 18th 2013 Yas Yos Yas Yos
May 27th 2013 Yas Yas Yas Yos
May 30th 2013 Yas Yas Yos Yos
August 14th 2013 e Yos Yo Yos
Augusl 17h 2013 Yos You Yos You
Septembaer 2nd 2013 Yas Yos Yas Yes
Octibar 1210 2013 Yas Yas Yas Yes
MNavember 14th 2013 Yas Yes Yas Yoy
Movembar 181h 2013 Yas Yo Yas Yos
Movembar 271h 2013 Yes Yas Yas Yes
January Bth 2014 Yos Yeos Yes Yos
January 27th 2014 Yas Yas Yes Yos
Fabruary 14th 2014 Yes Yas Yes Yes
Saptambear 13th 2013 (AGM) Yas Yes Yes Yes




The details of the directorships of the Company's directors in other Companies are given below:
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Mame of the Director

Other Directorship details

Keshav Kumar Thirani

Autometers Alliance Limited

Autamaters Limiled

Vemture Capital Leasing Limited

RMG Autometers Gas Technologies Limited
Kalyani Mavyug Media Private Limited
Sunnyvale Capital Private Limited
Graenvale Capital Private Limited

Rivervale Capital Private Limited

AAL Mobility Private Limited

Orient Refractories Limited

Subhadra Estate Development Private Limited

Name of the Director

Other Directorship details

Jayshrea Thirani

Autometers Limited

Venture Capital Leasing Limited

RMG Autommters Gas Technologios Limited
Kalyani Navyug Media Private Limited
Sunnyvaka Capital Private Limited
Graenvale Capital Private Limited

Rivervale Capital Private Limited

AaL Mobility Private Limited

Name of the Director

Other Directorship details

Anurag Agarewal

Virtual Enginsering Services Private Limited
Virtual Software Private Limited

Karigar Services Software Private Limited

New Leaf Dynamic Technologies Private Limited
Dhruva Technologles Private Limiled

MNama of the Director

Other Directorship dotails

Al Kumar Verma

Wil
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Brief Resume of Director who will be retiring at ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company:

Mr. Keshav Kumar Thirani

Mr. Keshawv Thirani, is a commerce graduate from Calcutta University. Invalved in the family business
since 1968, ke has promobed new business venlures 0 enginearing and manufactusing of high
technodogy equipments for the raitways, natural gas, and lighting industry. These ventures have foreign
associations in the form of lechnodogy transfers under licences and joinl ventures, and have a
significant market share in the sectors they operate in. In many instances, the activities of Mr. Thirani's
companies have Deen acknowledged as important import substitulion and first time technology
infroductions in the Indian market, as well as in some instances exported to developed countries. Mr,
Keshav Thirani, in collaborationy' joinl venture with foreign companies had ook up many propects like
maanufacturing of high technaology stations, equipments for the fransmission and distribution of natural
gas, engine controls and governors Tor steam turbines, gas urbines, diese electric locomotives, and
generating sets for the Indian market.

Mr, Keshav Thirani has started a new venture in 2007 for publishing "Graphic Novels" for children by the
name of "Campfire”. These books are an educational ald for young children by introducing them o
dassic literature. The company engages illusirators and editors around the world for illustrations and
slory aditing, and distribules these unique books in all English speaking countries around the world.

Mrs. Jayshree Thirani

Mrs. Jayshres Thiran holde honors graduate degree. She has wide expenence in managing and
leading teams and other operational affairs of the Company. She has been working for the Company for
aver more than 25 years and her experence and experlise In policy decigion making iz a gem for the
Company.

Mr. Anurag Agarwal
As co-founder of VEST, Mr. Arwirag Agarwal architects a technical vision for the company, nurures, and

manages its various lechnology leams, He has over 25 years of eperiencs in managng and eading
teams to develop Mechanical CADVCAM software products for global markets.

Mr. Anurag Agarwal worked for CAD/CAM companies through the 1880s, and in the 1980s successfully
started up businesses in the electronlcs, wirsless and networking markets.

Mr. Anurag Agarwal has a BS degres in Machanical Enginsaring from tha Indlan Institute of Technology
(IIT) and an MS degrea in Mechanical Engineering from Tennesses Tech University with specialization
in CADICANM.

Mr. Ajit Kumar Verma

Mr. Al Kumar Viarma is prasantly running hls own consultancy business in Mumbai, He has degrea in
MSC and Master Degres in Business Administration,

He has owver 25 years of experignce in the field of banking, finance, equity managemeant, merger,
amalgamation and ather financial activities and worked for various companias.

Code of Conduct

The company has formulated and adopted a code of business conduct and ethics 1o guide our
fransaciions with our colleagues, communities, cusiomers, governmanis, investors, regulators and
soclely. Requisite Annual Affirmations of compliance with the respactive code have been made by the
directors and the management of the comparny,
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Mone of the Directors of the Company hold membership of mone than ten committees nar is any director a
Chairman of more than five committeas of Board of all the Companies where he holds directorships. For this
purpase the committees comprises of Auwdit Committee, Remuneration Commities and Shareholders
Grievance Commitiee. The details of the membership of the directors in all the commitizes are given balow:

Name of Director Committees” Membership Committees’ Chairmanship
Keshav Kumar Thirani 3 1

Jayshrae Thirani Nana Mana

Anurag Agarwal 3 1

Ajit Kumar Verma 3 1

Audit Committes
Broad Terms of Referance:

aj Owversighl of Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
1o ensure that the inancial statements are correct, sufficlent and credible.

b Reviewing with management the annual financial statemants before submissions to the Board,
focusing primarily on

+ Any changes in accounting polickes and practices

+ Major Accounting entries based on exercise of jJudgment by managemen,

+ Qualifications in draft audit report,

+ Significance adjustments ansing out of audit

+ Thi gaing concem assumplions,

+ Compliance with accounting standards,

« Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financlal statemants,

« Any redated part transactions |Le, transactions of the company of materal natura with promotears or
the managemant o the relatives ate, that have polential conflict with the interest of the Company

atlarga.

o) To raview and approve annual accounts of the Company and recommand to the Board for adoption
or otherwise,

d) To review tha Company’s financial and risk management policles,

a) Tao loak into the reascns for substantial default in the paymaent Lo the deposiors, shareholders and
creditors,

i To have lull access 1o infermation contained in the records of the Company.

al To seak axlernal professional advice and 1o seak information fram any amployea It necassary.
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b} To recommend the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audil fees and also
approval for payment for any other services,

I} To review the adequacy of internal audit function and frequency of intermal awdit
Il To discuss with intemal auditors any significant findings and follow up there an,

Composition:
In compliance with the listing agreement the Audit Committee currently congist of the following direciors:
Mame of Director Status of the Director
Keshav Kumar Thirani Men - Independent,
MNon - Executive,
Director
Anurag Agarwal Chairman,
Independant,
Mon - Executive,
Diractor
Ajit Kumar Verma Independent,
Man - Exacutive
Direcior
Ajay Goal Chief Exacutive Officar
Jagpal Sharma Chief Financial Officer

Maatings and Attendance:

The Audit Committes held four meetings during the year and the member's attendance at the audit
committea meeatings is as under:

Mama of Director MNo. of Meatings Attended
Kashav Kumar Thirani
Anurag Agarwal
Ajit Kurmar Werma
Ajary Goal
Jagpal Sharma
Remuneration Committes
Brief description of terms of reference

Thia scopa of this commities is (o detarming the remunaration of the executive directors, chiel axecutive
officars and company sacratary.

A B B B A
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Composition:

in compliance with the listing agreement the Remuneration Committes currently consists of the following
direclors:

Name of the Director Status of the Director
Anurag Agarwal Chairman, Indepandent,
Mon-Executive
Director

Keshay Kumar Thirani Mon-Independent,

Mon-Executive,
Director
Ajit Kumar Verma Independeant,
MNon-Executive
Director
Meeting & Attendance:

This committee mel once during the fimanclal year 2013-14 and all the committes members atlended the
Same
Remuneration Policy:
The Remuneration commities has the mandate to review and recommend the remuneration payable to the
axeculive directors of the Company. Details of remuneration paid Lo the director is as follows:
Name of the Director Amount paid during the financial yeaf. 2013-14
Jayshrae Thirani ! Rs. 9,70,800/-

Share Transfer and Investor's Grievances Committes:
Composition:
Mame of the Director Status of the Director
Anurag Agarwal Chairman, Independent,
Mon-Executive
Director
Mon-Indepandant,
Non-Executive,
Directar
Ajit Kumar Vierma Indapondent,
Mon-Exacutive
Director

Keshav Kurmar Tharani

Scope of the Committes:

The scopa of the Share Transfer and Investor's Grevances Committes is to carry oul share transfers and to
roviaw and address the grievances of the shareholders in respect ol share transfer, transmission and othar
shares related actvities, The Commitlee also cvarsees the performance of the Regisirar and Transier Agents
af thia Company and récommends maeasuras for ovarall improvameant in the quality of investar sarvicas,

Dotails of Shareholders Grlevances handled:

Mature of Complaints Recaived Clearad
Letiers recaived from shareholders for

non-receipt of shares! dividend il il
Lotters recehod fram siock axchangs Mil il
Letters recaivad from SEBI il il
Number of pending share transfers il il
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Compliance Officer:

Mr. Jagpal Sharma is the Compliance officer of the Company for complying with requirements of SEBI
Regulations and the Listing Agreements of the Stock Exchanges in India.

General Body Meetings:

Location, Dates and Time where last three annual general meetings were held:

Finamecial

Year Venue Date Time
2012-13 101 C Shiv House, Hari Magar Ashram, Mew Delhi-110014  13.,09.2013 3,30 PM,
2011-12 101 C Shiv House, Hari Magar Ashram, New Delhi-110014 29092012 3.30 PM.
201011 PHD House, Opposite Azian Games Vilage, Mew Delhi- 16 30.09.2011 11.00 A0,
Disclosures:

All the relevant information in respect of matenally significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the
Company of material nature with its promaoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives
etc. having potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large has been given in the annual repart.

The Company has complied with the statutory compliances and no penalties or strictura is imposed by the
stock exchanga or SEBI or any other statutory autharity on any matter ralated to the capital markets during the
lastthree years.

Means Of Communication:

The quarterly and halfl yearly results will be published in English and Hindi Mewspaper.

The Company's audited and unawdited periodic financial results are belng displayed in the Company's
website.

A detailed Management Discussion and Analysis Report covering the Indian standards has been included in
this Annual report

General Shareholder's Information!

The ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at the registered office of the Company at
101G, Shiv House, Ashram, Delhi on Tuesday the 30" day of Septernber 2014 at 3.30 P.M.

April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014

September 25, 2014 {0 September 20, 2014

(bath days inclusive)

Dalhi Stock Exchange (DSE)

Financial year of tha Company
Date of Book Closure

Listing on Stock Exchanga at
Financial Calendar

Financial Reporting for the Quarter Ending 20th Juna 2014 by 14 th August 2014,

Financial Reparing for the Quarter Ending 30lh Seplambor 2014 by 141k Novembaor 2014,

Financial Reporting for the Quarter Ending 3181 December 2014 by 14th February 2015,

Financial Reporting for the Quarter Ending 315t March 2015 by 30th May 2018,

Annual General Meating for tha Year anding 31st March 2015 by 30 Saptember 2015,

Market Price Data

The shares of the Company are not traded at Delhl Stock Exchange and hance the high, low markst price data
af the shares of the Company is not available,
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:

Beatal inancial & Computers Services Private Limited
Beetal House, 3" Floor, 58 Madangir,
Behind Local Shopping Centra, Mew Dalhi-110 082,
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Share Transfer System

The Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA}) on receipt of transfer deeds with respective share certificates
scrutinize the same for specified details and matches signatures of transferor with these on our records, A list
af such transfars are processed and prepared and checked thoroughly and a transfer register is prapared. The
transfer ragister is placed before the Transfer Committes for approwval. On approval by the Board on
recommendation of transfer committea the Register of Member is updated. The transfer entry is then made on
the reverse of the respective share certificates which are then signed by the officials of the Company. The
certificates then are dispatched to the transferee by registered past, During the last financial year there was no
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transfer of shares.
Distribution of shareholding as on 24" July 2014:
Shares of Nominal Value No.of % to total Shares % to total
of Rupees Shareholders Shareholders Amount Capital
1-5000 2780 99,57 3016200 T.54
S50:01-10000 1 0.04 10000 0.03
10001-20000 | 0.1 45100 o.11
20:001-30000 NIL NIL MIL MIL
A0001-40000 MIL MIL MIL MIL
40001-50000 MIL MIL MIL MIL
G000 - 100000 ML NIL MIL MIL
100001 -above 8 0.29 36028700 92.32
Shareholding per category as on 24" July 2014
Category No.of Shares | %of Shares

Promaters 2BEZ5T0 71.58

Mutual Funds and UTI MIL MIL

Banks and financial inslilutions HIL NIL

Flls HIL ML

Privale Corporate Bodias H1000 20.78

ndian Public 306430 7.66

NRIs and OCHs MIL MIL

Aryy Othar HIL MIL

Further the promoter = Mr, Keshav Kumar Thirani helds 6,000,000 5% Cumulative Reedemable
Preferance Shares of Rs. 10 each
Address for Correspondence:

Raegistered Office:

101-C, Shiv Hausa, Hari Magar,
Ashram, Maw Delhl-110014

Corporate Office:

15 & 16, Noida Special Economic Zone,

Woida - 201305

Emall: jsharmaggoldwynbad,.com

Ph, 0120-47124.30

Datad (24" Juby 2014
Place : Mew Delhi

For and on behalf of the Beard of Director

Keshav Kumar Thirani

Diractor
DIN: 00051432

Rio B-104/2, Westam Avenue,

Maharani Bagh,

Mew Delhi-110065,
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Certificate on Corporate Governance
to the Members of Goldwyn Limited

To,
The Members of
Goldwyn Limited

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Goldwyn Limited (“the
Company”), for the year ended on 315t March 2014, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
of tha said Comparny with the stock exchange.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance s the responsibility of the management, Our
examination was limited 1o procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of condilions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
exprassion of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

Inmy epinion and io the besl of my informalion and accarding le the explanalions given to ma, | certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

On tha basis of the reprasentation received from Registrar and Shara Transfer agent and as per the
records maintained by the Company which are presented to the Share Transfer and Investors'
Grievance Committee, we state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding cne
rmanth as on 317 March 2014,

I furthar stale that such compliance iz neither an assurance as o the fulure viability of the Company nos
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For K. 5. & Asscciales
Company Secrataries

SUDHA SACHDEY
FCS, C. P. Mo. 5208

Place Mew Dalhi
Dated 24" July 2014
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Certification by the Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company pursuant to Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement

|, Keshav Kumar Thirani, Director and Jagpal Sharma, Chief Financial officer of Goldwyn Limited
certified that:

a) We have reviewed the financial statement and the cash flow of Goldwyn Limited ('the
company') for the year ended March 31, 2014 and to the best of my knowledge and belief:

il these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading,

i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

b) There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of
conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemal controls for financial
reporting and that We have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
company pertaining to financial reporting. There are no deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal control,

d) They have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committes that thare are no:

i. significant changes in internal control over financial reporing during the year;

i, significant changes in accounting policies during the yaar and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements;

ifi instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
company's intermal control system over financial reporting.

a) Wa further declare that all Board members and senior managerial personnael have affirmad
compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial year 2013-14,

Place : Mew Delhi
Date 24" July, 2014
on bohalf of the Board of Direclors
for Goldwyn Limitad
Keshav Kumar Thirani Jagpal Sharma
Diractor Chiaf Financial Officer
DIN: 00051432

Rio B-104/2, Waslem Avenus,
Maharani Bagh, New Delhi-1100685,
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K.5. & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries email: csksa2l13l@gmail.com

2nd Floor, 18/1018, Bansal Building,
Main Arya Samaj Road, Karol Bagh, Mew Delhi - 110005
Ph. - 9611324140, 9811405081

CIN of Company - L512908DL1867PLCOZ2 1844
Mominal Capital: Rs. 110,000,000 {Rs. Eleven Crores Only)

Ta,

The Members,

GOLDWYN LIMITED

101-C SHIV HOUSE, HARI MAGAR, ASHRAM
HMEW DELHI-110014.

| have axaminad tha registars, records, books and papers of GOLDWYN LIMITED, (the Company) as required
to be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, (the Act) and the rules made thereunder and also the
provisions contained in the Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company for the financial year ended
on 31" March 2014, In my opinion and to the bast of my information and according to the examinations carried
aut by ma and explanations furnished to me by the Company, its officers and agents, | certify that in respect of
the aforesaid financial year:

1. The Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure "A' to this cerificate, as par
the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder and all enfries therein have been duly
recarded,

2. The Company has duly filed forms and returns as stated in Annexura ‘B’ to this certificata, with the

Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, Company Law Board or ather
authorities prescribed under the Act and the rules made thereunder,
The Company, being a public limited Company, commeanis are nat required.

4 The Board of Directors duly mat 15 times respectivaly on 227 April 2013, 14" May 2013, 187 May
2013, 27" May 2013, 30" May 2013, 14" August 2013, 17" August 2013, 02™ September 2013, 12"
Octlober 2013, 14" November 2013, 18" Movember 2013, 27° Movernbar 2013, 08" January 2014, 27"
January2014 and an 14" February 2014 in respect of which mestings proper notices ware glven and
the procesding ware propery recorded ard signed n the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

The Company has duly cloged its Register of Membars during the financial year,

The annual general moating for the financial year ended on 317 March, 2013 was hold on 13"
Septembar 2013 after issuing notice to the membars of the Company on 17" August 2013 and
tha rosclutions passed thareal were duly recorded in Minubes Book maintaired for the purpass,

Mo Extra Ordinary Meeting was held during the financial year under review,

The Company has not advanced any loans to its dinsctors or parsons or firms or companies refarrad in
the ssction 285 of the Act.

] The Company has antered into contracts falling within the praview of tha provisions of section 287 of
theAct after taking due approval of the same in the Board of directors meeting of the Company.

10, The Company has duly made entries for the contracts antered during the year falling under Saction
2897 and genaral disclosurs of intarest under Section 298 in the register maintained undar section 301
of the Act.

1n. As there ware no instances falling within the preview of section 314 of the Adt, the Company has not
ablained any approvals from the Board of Direciors, members or Central Govarnment

12, The Company has notissued any duplicate share certificates during the financial year.
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Tha Company

(I} has duly issued share certificates on allotment but there was no  fransmission or transfer of shares

durirg the financial year under review.

{iiy was not required to deposit any amount in a separate Bank account as no dividend was declared

during the financial year,

(it} was not required to post warrants to any members of the Company as no dividend was declared

during the financial year.

{iv} has no unpaid dividend or other such liabilities which have remained unpaid as stated.
(v} has duly complied with the requiremeant of section 217 of the Act.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. There was no appointment, retiremeant or
rasignalion of director during the year under raviaw.

The Company has not appointed any Managing Direclon’ Whole-time Directon’ Manager durng the
financial year.

The Company has not appointed any sole-seling agents during the financlal year,

During the year the Company was not required o obtain any approval of the Central Government,
Regional Director, Registrar of Companies andfor such authorities under the various provisions of the
Act.

The directors have dizclosed thelr interest in other firma/companies to the Board of Diractoss pursuant
o the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder,

The Company has duly issued 20,00.000 5% Cumulative Preference Sharas of Rs. 10 each on 127
October 2013 during the year under review.

The Company has not bought back any shares during the financial year
There was no redemplion of preference shares during the financial year.

There were no transaction necessitating the Company 1o keep in abeayance tha rights to dividend,
rights shares and bonus shares peanding registration of transfer of shares in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Thie Company has not invited or acceptad any dapasits falling within thie purview of section 584 of the
Companias Act, 1956 during the financial year.

The amount borrowed by the Company from directars, members, public, financial institutions, banks
and olhers during the financial year ang within the borrowing limits of the Company as provided under
Section 283 (1)(d) of the Act.

The Company has not made any investments during the financial year ended on 317 March 2014,

The Company has mot altersd the provisions of the Memaorandum with respect to situation of the
Company's registered office from one State o anather during the year under scruting,

The Company has alterad the provisions of the Mamaorandum with respect 1o abjects of the Company
during the year under scruliny,

The Company has nol altered the provisions of the Mamorandum with respest lo nama of the
Company during the year under scrutiny,

The Company has allered the provisions of the Memaorandum wilth respect 1o share capital of the
Company during the year under scrutiny.

30, The Company has not altered its Article of Association during the financial year,

a1,

Iz
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There were no prosecution initated against or show cause notices received by the Company and no
fines or penalties or any other punishmeant was imposed on the Company during the financial year, for
offences under the Act,

The Company has not recaived any money as sacurity from its employees during the financial yaar.

The Company has duly deducted and deposited contribution lowards Provident Fund during the
financial year.

ForK. 5. &Associales
Company Secrelaries

Sdf-

Sudha Sachdev
C.P. MNo.: 5208
F.C.5.:5783

Place
Date

: Mew Delhi
£ 247 July 2014
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Annexure A
Registers as maintained by the Company
Statutory Registers

Register of Members Uls150

Register and returns Lis163

Minute Book of Board Meetings & General Meetings.

Register of Director, Managing Director, Manager and Secretary /s 303
Register of Directors” Sharehalding L's 307,

Register of investments u's 3724,

Register of Contracts w's 301.

f Register of Fixed Assels.

Other Registers

55 Register of Directors’ Attendance
2. Regisier of Shareholders' Altendance
* Register of Share transfer

ol e ok el

Annexure B

Form and returns as filed by the Company with Registrar of Companies, Regional Directer, Central
Government or other autheorities during the financial year ending 31" March 2014.

5. No. | Form No.J Return | Filed Uls | Date of filing |Whether filed with in | If delay in filing
Prescribed time Whether requisite
Yes/No. Additional fee
Paid Yes/No.
1. Form 23AC 220 (1)(a) | 07.12.2013 Mo Yos
(XBRL)
2 Farm 23ACA - 07.12.2013 Mo Yes
(XBRL}
3. Form 66 3834, 10.10.2013 Me Yos
4. Form 208 168 11.11.2813 Me Yas
5. Form & a4 10.10.2013 Yos WA,
6. Form 23 - 10.10.2013 Yos M.A,
e Form 2 75 11.11.2013 Yes M.,
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Goldwyn Limited.

Report on the Financial Statements.

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statemments of Goldwyn Limited, ('the Company), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Staterment for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Staternents

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements, that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial perfformance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards notified under
the Companies Act, 1956 ('the Act') read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, This responsibility
Includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant 1o the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from matertal
misstatement, whether due o fraud or emor.

Auditors' Responsibility

3. Owr responsibility is lo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our awdil. We
conducted our audil in accordance with the Standards on Audiling issued by the Instilute of Chartered
Aocountants of India. Those Standards reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatemeant,

4. Anaudit involvas performing proceduras to oblain awdil avidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial stalemants. The procedures selected depend on the audiors' judgment, including the
assassmant of the risks of materal misstatemant of the financial statemaents, whather due 1o fraud or
error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements In order to design audit procadures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprassing an apinion on the effectiveness of
Company's internal contral. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness af the accounting estimates made by managemaent, as well as evaluating
the averall presentation of the financial statemenis

5. Wae baliave that the audit evidence we have obtainad |s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for
our audit opinian, ,

6. In our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statemants give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give & true
and fair wiew in conformity with the accounting principles genarally accapled in India:

] Inthe case of the Balance Sheel, of the state of aftakrs of the Company as at 31 March 2014,
iy inthe case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
lii)  inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (the Order’) issued by the Cantral
Government of India in tarms of sub-saction (44) of Saction 227 of the Act, we glve in tha Anngxurs a
stat@ment on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,
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8. Asreguired by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a

we have cbiained all the information and explanations which to the best of cur knowledge and
balial were nacessary for the purpose of our audit;

Im our opinicn, proper boaks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
a5 appears from our examination of thosa books;

the financial slatements dealt with by this report ara in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Ganeral Circular 1572013 dated 13 September 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ; and

on the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31 March 2014
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on 31 March
2014 from baing appointad as a direcior in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of
the Act,

Far Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
{formerly Walker, Chandiok & Co)
Chartered Accounianis

Firm Registration Mo.; 001076N

per Neeraj Sharma

Partnar

Membarship No.: 502103

Place
Date

i New Delhi
. 30th May 2014
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Goldwyn Limited on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial
staternants of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the
books of account and other recards examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

i

(i}

(i)

{Iv}

(v}

(¥}

iy

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and siluation of fixed assels.

The fixed assels have been physically verified by the management during the year and no malaral
discrepancies were noliced on such verification. In our opindon, the frequency of verification of the
fixed assels is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the natura of its assels.

ib

(e

—

In our opinion, a substantial part of fixed assets has not been disposed aff during the year.
(a

The management has conducled physical verification of inventory al reasonable inlervals during
the year.

ib

The procedures of physical verification af inventory followed by the management are reasonable
and adequate in relation 1o the size of the Company and the nalure of is business.,

{c} The Company k& maintaining proper records of inventory and no malerial discrepancies betwaen
physical invenlory and book recards were noliced on physical verification.

(a

The Company has nat granted any loan, secured of unsecured lo companies, firms or other parties
coverad in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act, Accordingly, the provisions of
clauses 4(iH)(b) o 4(ii) (d)of the Order are nol applicable.

The Company has taken an unsecured loan from a parly covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Acl. The maximum amount outstanding during the year was Re. 27,117,812 and
the year-gnd balance of the loanis Rs. 19,778,000,

(N Inrespect of interest freo loan taken, the terms and conditions of the loan laken by the Company are
nol, prima lacie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(e

(g) Inrespect of interest froe koan taken, the principal amount is nol due for repayment currontly.

Owing to the nature of ils business, the Company doos nol sell any services. Accordingly, clause {Iv)
of the Ordaer with respect 1o sale of services is nol applicable. In our opinion, there i$ an adequate
intermal contred systam commaensurate with the size of the Company and tha nature of its businass
far tha purchase of inventory and fixed assats and for the sale of goods. During the coursa of our
audit, no major weakness has been noliced In the Intarnal control system in respect of these areas,

In aur apinion, the particulars of all contracts or arrangemants that need to be antered Into the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act have been so antered.

(@

b

Thare are no ransactions In pursuance of contracts or arangements entered in the register
maintained under Saction 201 of tha Act during the year aggregaling 1o Rs, five lakhs or more in
respect of any pary.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 584
and 5844 of the Act and the Companies (Acceplance of Deposits) Rules, 1875, Accordingly, the
praviskons of clause 4(vi} of the Order are not applicable,

In cur opinicn, the Company has an internal audil system commensurale with (L5 size and the nature
of its businass,




{viii)

{ix})

{x}

(xl}

{xil)

[xlif)

(v}

{xv}

{xwl)

{xwll)
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We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant 1o the Rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under clause {d) of sub-
section (1) af Secton 209 of the Acl in respect of Company's products and are of the opinion that,
pAma facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. Howevear, we
hawve ol made a detailed examination of the cost reconds with a view to determine whather they are
accurale or complede.

{a) Undispuled statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and protection fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, weallh lax, service lax, cuslom duly, excise
duty, cess and other materal statutory dues, as applicable, have nol been ragulady deposited with
the approprate authorities and there have been significant delays in a large number of cases.
Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were oulstanding al the year-end far a
perod of moare than six months from the date they become payabde,

(b} The dues oulstanding in respect of income-lax, sales lax, weallh lax, service tax, custom duly,
axcien duly, cass on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Nameof | Naturo | Amount | Amount pac Period o which Forur where
the Statute | of dues (Rs.) et Ll okl
(Rs.} relates pending
Income Tax
Income Tax ” Assessment
At 1981 | Income Tax 501,640 year 2006 - 07 ?:E:—T:T

In our apdion, the Company's accumulated losses at the end of the fnancial year are mare than fifty
porcart of its net worth, The Company has nol incurred cash losses during the year. in the
irmmediataly proceding fnancial year, the Company had incurred cash losses

In cur opinion, the Company has not defaulted In repayment of dues to any bank or linancial
Inatitutions during the year, The Company has no dues payable o debenture-holders durlng the
yoar, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xi) of the Order are not applicabile with respect to
deberure-holders.

Tha Company has not granted any lcans and advances on the basis of secunity by way of pladge of
shares, debentures and other securities, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(x0) of the Order are
not applicabde.

I our opinkon, the Company |s not a chit fund or a nidhiy mutual benelit furd! soclety, Accordingly,
pravisions of clause 4(xli) of the Order are nol applicable

In cur apinion, the Company is not dealing or frading in shares, securities, debentures and ather
Investmants, Accordingly, the pravisions of clause 4{xiv) of the Order are nal applicable,

The Company has not given any guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or lnancial
institutions. Accordingly, tha provisions of clause 4(xv ) of the Order are not applicable.

I cur opinden, the Company has applied thi term lans for the purposes for which these loans wera
ablained

In our apinion, no funds raised on short-lerm basis have been usad for long-lerm investmant by the
Company,
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Goldwyn Limited on
the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014.

[xwiin)

[xix)
k4]

&

Dwring the year, the Company has made preferential allotment of shares o parlies covered in the
registar maintained under Section 301 of the Act In our opinion, the price at which shares have baen
ssued is not, prima facée, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

The Company has neither issued nor had any oulstanding debantures during the year. Accardingly,
tha provisions of clause 4(xix) of tha Ordar are not applicable.

The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 4{xx) of the Order are not applicabla.

Mo fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered by cur audit,

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
[formerly Walker, Chandiok & Co)
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Na_: Q0107EMN

per Neeraj Sharma

Partnar

Membarship Mo.: 502103

Place
Date

MNew Dalhi
30th May 2014
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2014
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Particulars Motes As on 31 March 2014  As on 31 March 2013 Particulars Motes As on 3 March 2014 As on 31 March 2013
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) [Rs.)
Equity And Liabilities Income
; Revenue from operations 23 281,685 649 205,420,008
Shareholders' funds ;
Share capital 5 100,000,000 80,000,000 Qther income 24 BA2 416 847 204
Resarves and surplus B {36,220,759) (45,155 496) Total Income 282,568,065 206,276,302
Non-current liabilities {7y ST et A TN
Long-term barrowings T 21,853,077 21,419,812 Expanditure
Ofthar bong term liabilities g 81,188 Cost of raw malerials and
1.378,913 components consumed 25 166,573,796 131,467,642
Long-term provisions 9 5,312,407 2,258,034 Changes in inventories of finished
Currant liabilities goods and work-in-progress 26 (192,854) 9,548 941
Short-tarm bormowings 10 91.498 719 B5.191 902 Empln‘y‘eu benefit axXpenses 27 41.5435‘]5 33.1??.?1 3
Trade payables 11 40:45{"‘?32 2?.9"5:145 FII‘IEII‘ICE:I D.CISHS s 28 4 447 143 T 504 931
Other current liabilities 12 12,572 753 9,379,930 Depreciation and amaortisation 1314 11,215,283 8,289 294
Short-term provisions g 297 122 331 ARO Other expenses 29 48,913,134 30 204 530
235 845,240 162,790,109 Total expenses 272495117 220,583,051

Assots T B R

Profitl{loss) before tax 10,072,948 {14,316,749)
Non-current assets Tax axpanse:
Fixed assels - Daferrad tax - (385,711)
- Tangible assels 13 52,143,953 50,470,257 - Daferred tax charge for earlier years 1,138,211 =
= Intangibla assats 14 T.700.931 5,873,634 — L L
- Capital work in progress 709,886 Q57 367 Profit/{loss) for the year B,934,737 (13,931,038)
= Intangible assets under devalopment 7,104,323 5,103,246 e E—
Deferred tax asset 15 . 1,138.211 Earnings/iloss) per equity share (Rs) 30
Leng-term loans and advances 16 2,779,602 2,380,807 - Basic 1.62 [3.56)
Othar non-current assels 17 183,952 526,151 = Diluted 1.62 (3.58)
E‘:;::hg:i;s““' 18 55 204,141 52,720,163 Maotes from 1 to 42 form an integral part of the financial statemeants
g:;f ;f;::ﬂn:'i;mt“ ;g Qg:ﬁgg:ggg ag.lg?g:ggg This Is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred 1o in our report of even date
Shorl-term loans and advances 21 5,730, 082 2,808.040
Other cument assets 2 ﬂ ﬁ Far Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors

2,35 645 249 162,790,109 {farmarty Walker, Chandiok & Co)

Chartarad Accountants
Motes from 1 to 42 form an integral pan of the financial statements
This Is the Balance Sheel referred (o in our report of even date per Noeraj Sharma Jayshroo Thirani Keshay Kumar Thirani

B
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP e ) o)

(formerly Walker, Chandiok & Co)

Chartersd Accountants

per Neara] Sharma Jayshrea Thirani Keshav Kumar Thirani
Partnar {Darectar) {CHrectar)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Place : New Dalhi
Date  : 30th May 2014

Place : Mew Dalhi
Date : 30th May 2014
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2014 Mote
Particulars Notes As on 31 March 2014 As on 31 March 2013 During the cumment year, 5% cumulative redeemable preference share capital for Rs. 20,000,000 {previous
Rs. Rs. vear * 40,000,000) comprising of 2,000,000 preference shares {previous year 4,000,000 preference shares)
i were issued at par against settlement of loans from the Director. This transaction comprising conversion of
4o ﬁ;’;&mﬁ;’r&mﬁ;g iyl 10,072 948 {14,316, 749) loan info equity has not bean included for the preparation of cash flow statement for year ended 31 March
Adjustments for: 2014,
m*;);‘l :““ amertization ;f;zﬁff; ?ggjg—‘;‘,‘l This iz the Cash Flow Statement refarrad toin our repart of even date
Indirest income from banks (205.588) [211.320)
Fixied assels writlen off 363,189 .
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain) loss (373,011) 785,113
Provisions no longar required, wrillen back {367,061) {828,012)
Biad debis wiithen off 334,71 1,181,009 For Walker Chandiok & Ca LLP For and on behalf of Board of Diractors
Provision for doubtful earnest money deposits 243,732 3 (formerly Walker, Chandiok & Co)
Provision for doubtful debts 159,783 - Chartered Accountants
Operating profit before working capital changes 25,885,828 2,604,266
Ad|ustments for: per Neeraj Sharma Jayshree Thirani Keshav Kumar Thirani
- Movement in inventories (2.474,978) 27,184,583 Partnar (DHrectar) (Director)
- Mowvement in trade recelvables (63,559,364) {13,765,876)
- Movement in other recaivables 13,231,589) (156, 724) Place - New Delhi
- Mowement in rade and other payables 17,311,356 {8,615 968) Data  30th May 2014
Cash (used in)/ generated from operations |26,06B,747) T.250_281
Less: Direcl taxes paidirefund) 11,668 20,459
Met cazh (used in)! generated from operating activities  (26,080,636) 7,229,822

B. Cash flow from investing activities:
Purchase of fixed assels (including capital work-in-

progress and inlangibde (17.132,885) (10,968,678)
assols undar devalopmant)
Procaads from sale of fixed assets 2878 -
Investmant in fixed deposits made during the year (2.376,648) (4,280,150)
Procaads from maturily of fivad deposits during the year 2. 068,029 3,426,369
Interest incoma recaived 237,254 200,131
Mot cash used in Investing activities [16,291.240) (11,603, 228)
€. Cash flow from financing activities:
Proceads from barrowings 35,857,188 27,000,000
Repayment of bomowings (5,201.318) (7,526, B05)
Mavamant in working capltal facililes (ne) 17,870,097 (T.B27.737)
Intrasd pakd during tha yaar (4208, TT8) {7,635, 306)
Nat cash generated from financing activitien 44,229,110 4,210,152
Nt increass/{decrease) in cash and cash aquivalents 1,857,134 (163,254}
Opening cash and cash aqulvalents J60. 263 523,817
Cash and cash equivalenis
at the closa of tha year (Refer noda 20) 2,217.387 360,283

Raconciliation of cash and cash equivalents-

Cash on hand B4 0406 116,562
Bank balancas in -

Currant accounis 573,201 243,701
Daposits with maturity less ihan 3 monlhs 1,556,250 -

2,217,307 360,263
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Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for year ended 31 March 2014

1.

Company overview

Galdwyn Limited (the 'Company'), a public limited company was incorporated in the year 1967,
The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing, marketing and distribution of Light
Emitting Cricde lights with its manufacturing facilities located at Special Economic Zone, Noida,

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared o comply with the Accounting Standards referred
to in the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 issued by the Central Govemment in
exercise of the power conferred under sub-section (1) (a) of section 642 and relevant provisions
of the Companles Act, 1956 (the 'Act’) read with the General Clrcular 15 2013 dated 13
Saplember 2013 of the Ministry of Carporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies
Act. 2013, The accounting policies have bean consistently applied by the Company.

Az al 31 March 2014, the Company's accumulaled losses are * 44 766,141, Based on the fulure
projections made by the managament and continued financial support from the promaters of the
Company, tha managemant of the Company is confident that the Company would be able to
realisa its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. Accordingly, these
financial statements have been prepared an a going concern basis.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the principles generally accepted in
India requires managemeant o make astimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of agsats and liabilities and the disclogure of contingent liabilities on the date of financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting pericd
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision 1o accounting estimates is
recognised in the current and fulure perods.,

Significant accounting policies
(a) Fixedassets
Tangible assets

Tangible fixed assels are slated al cosl of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment lasses, if any, Cost comprises the purchase price and any cosl attribulable to banging
the assats to its working condition and intended use.

Intangitie assets

Expenditure Incurred on technical knowhow for product and design development yielding future
oconamie benalils is recognized as internally gonorated Intangible assaet ol cosl less accumulated
amonlization and impairmant lossas, if any, as per Notified Accounting Standard 26 on Intangible
Asmats,

(b) Depreciation and amortization
Tangitde assols

Depreciaton on fixed assats is provided on the written down value method based on estimated
useful Ives of the asaets represantad by the rales specilied in  Schadula X1V 1o the Companias
Act, 1956, Depreciation on addition (o fixed assels is being provided on pro-rala basis from the
date of such additions. Similarly, depreciation on assels sold/disposed off during the pericd Is
baing provided up to the dale on which such pssels are sold'disposed off. All asaats costing Rs
5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase

Intangitie assels

Intangible assels are being amorlized on a slraight line basis over the useful life as
eatimated by managemeant o be the economic life of the asset over which aconomic benefils are
axpaciad to flow,
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Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for year ended 31 March 2014

c)

(d)

(e}

Research and development costs

Revanue aexpanditure on research is axpensed off under the respective heads of account in tha
yearinwhichitis imcurred.

Expenditura on development activities, wharaeby resaarch findings are applied to a plan or design
for the production of new or substantially improved products and processes, is capitalized, if the
cost can be reliably measured, the product or process is technically feasible and the Company has
sufficient resources to complete the development and o use and sell the asset. The expenditure
capitalized includes the cost of matenals, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads
thal are direclly allributable 1o preparing the assel for its intended use. Other developrment
axpanditure is recognized in the Staterment of Profit and Loss as an expense at the time of
incurrence.

Capitalized development expendifure is stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Fixed
assels used for research and developmant are amortized in accordance with the Company's
policy as stated abowve

Revenue recognition

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when significant risk and rewards of ownership are
transfarred to the customer, Revenue is shown net of sales tax, trade discounts and retums,
interast

Interest incoma is recognized on a time proportion basis laking into account the outstanding
amaunt and the applicable rate.

Inventories

[i} Inventories are valued as under:

Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value. However, matarials and othar items

held for use in the production of inventories are nol written down below cost if tha finishad
products inwhich they will ba incorporated are expected to be sald at or abowve cost,

Net realizable valua is the estimated salling price in the ordinary course of business, less astimated

cost of completion to maka the sale,

(il Costofinventorios is ascertained on following basis

a)  Cost of raw materials, stores, spare parts and packing material is determined on first-in-
first-out (FIFO) basls

by Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress comprises of cost of material determined
on FIFO basts, labour, ofher related appropriate portion of production overheads and
nen-recoverable dutias.

(i) No value |s assigned 1o stocks of line rejection and the same are accounted for as and
whan rectified, sokd or returnad o suppliers.

{iv}  Provision for inventary cbaolescance s made, wherever required,

Employee benefits

Wages, salarles, bonusaes and pald leave are accrued In the year in which the assoclaled servicas

arg rendared by employess of the Company.,

Providant fund

The Company makes contribuion 1o statulory provident fund in accordance with the Employess

Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 which is a defined confribution plan. Thea

contribution paid aor payvable is recognised as an expensa in the paricd in which the services are

rendared by the employes. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions after payrment of the fixed contributon,
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(g

{h)

1

Gratuity

Gratuity is a post employment beneflil and is in the nature of defined benefit plan. The liabdlity
recognised in the balance shest in respect of gratuity is the present value of defined banafit
obligations as at the balance sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets, together with
adjustments for unrecognised aciuarial gains or losses. The defined benefit cbligation is
calculated at the balance sheet date on the basis of actuarial valuation by an independent actuary
using projected wunit credit method, Actuarial gains or losses arising from experience adjustments
and changes in actuarial assumptions are recorded as exposure of income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in tha year inwhich such gains or losses anisa.

Compensated absences

The Company also provides benefits of compensated absances to its employees which are in the
nature of other long term benefit plan. The compensated absences comprises vesting as well as
non vesting benefit, Liability in respect of compensated absencas becoming due and expected to
be avalled within one year from the balance sheet date is recognised on the basis of undiscounted
value of estimated amounl required 1o be paid or estimated valee of benefils expected o be
availed by the employess. Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due and
axpacied to ba availed mora than one year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of
an actuarial valuation performed by an independent aciuary using projected unit credit method as
on the reporting date.,

Cther shont-term benefits

Expense in respect of other shori-term benefits is recognised on the basis of amount paid or
payable for the period during which services are rendered by the employees,

Foreign currency transactions

Initial recogmifion

Fareign currency transactons are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the fareign currency atthe
date of the transaction

Subsequent recognifion

Forelgn currency moneatary items are reported using the closing rate as at the reporting date
MNon-monelary items, which are carmed in terms of histosical cost denominaled In a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rale al the date of the transaction; and non-
monetary items which are carred ai fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

Exchange differences

Exchange differences arising on tha settlement of monetary items or on reporting Company's
monetary items at rates diffarant from those at which they were initially recorded during the year or
reported In previous financial statemants, are recognised as Income or expanse in the year in
which they arise

Loases

Leases where the lessor effectivaly retains substantially all the risks and banelils of ownership of
the leased assels, are classified as 'Operating Lesses’, Lease rerals in respact of assets taken
under oparating leases are charged 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss cn straight line basis over
this laass barm,

Taxes

Tax axpensd comprisas currant tax and defermed tax,

Current tax ks determined as highar of the amount of tax payabde calculated at the tax rales
applicabha to the relevan! assessmant year on the assassable incoma of the respective year or
tax payable on book profit computed in accordance with the provisions of section 115J8 of the
Income-tax Act, 1961.
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Deferred income-tax reflects the impact of current period timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the year and reversal of fiming differences of earier years
Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at
lhe balance sheel date. Deferred lax assels are recognized only 1o the extent thal there is
reasonabla cerlainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
defarred tax asseis can be realized. In case of carmy forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation,
deferred tax assets are recognised onfy to the extent there is virtual cerainty supported by
convinging evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
losses can be set off.

Further, deferred fax asset appearing in books is reviewed at each reporting date and is written
down fo the extent it is not certain that the Company will pay taxes on fulure incomes against which
such deferred tax asset may be adjusted

(i} Earnings! (loss)pershare

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year atinbutable to
aquity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the year,
For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

(K} Impairmentof assets
The Company assesses at éach balance sheet dale whether there |s any Indbcation that an asset
may be impaired. Il any such indication exists. the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
the assel If such recoverable amount of the assel or the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carmying amount, the carmying amount is
reducad to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, If at the balance sheet date, there is an indication
that if a previously assessed impalrment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed and the assel is reflected at the recoverable amount subject 1o a maximum of
depreciated historical cost.

(I} Provisions and contingencles

The Company creales a provision when there is a present obligation as a rasult of a past avent

that probably requires an outflow of rescurces and a reliable eslimate can be made of the amaunt

afthe abligation

Adisclosure is made far a contingant liability when thore is a:

* Possible obligation, the existence of which will be confirmed by the occurmenceinon-occurmencs

of one or more uncertain evants, not fully with in the contral of the Company; or
+ Prasant obligaton, where it is not probable that an outflow of resources ambodying economic
benefits will be required to settla the obligation; or

« Presentobligation, whare a rellable estimate canncl be made,

Whare there s a present obligation inrespact of which the likelihood of autflow of resources is

remode, na proviskan or disclosura is made,

Segmant reporting

Businass segrments

The risks and returns of the Company are affeclad primarily from production and sale of LED

praducts. Thesafor, the Company'a business s organised as a single business sagmant

Goographic segmants
The Company's business is organized into vanous geographic ssgments, Revenues are
attributable to Individual geographic segments based upon the locaticn of the customars,

(m
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{n)

Discosure of segment informafion

The Company has identified its business segment as primary segment. Since the Company
has single business segmeni. no saparate disclosure have been made for the businass
sagment. The Company's geographical segments are considered 8s secondary segments.
Accordingly, the Company has made disclosure related fo secondary segment as required
urder Accounting Standard 17 on Segment reporting.

Sagment accournting policies

Al segment revenues and segment assets are directly attributable to the segments and disclosed
accordingly. Inter-sagment transfers, if any, are accounted for at selling price to the ransferming
sagment.

The accounting policies consistently used in the preparation of the financial statements are also
applied to presentation of segment information,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and In hand and short-term bank depasits with
an onginal malusity of three months or less,

(43)

fabu Eiign Fmipiy

Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for year ended 31 March 2014

a)

i)

b)

Share capital As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Number  Amount (Rs.) Number Amount (Rs.)

Authorised share capital

Equity shares of Rs.10 aach 5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000

5% cumulative redeemable

preference shares

of Rs. 10 each 6,000,000 60,000.000 4,000,000 40,000,000
11,000,000 110,000,000 2,000,000 90,000,000

Issued, subscribed and

paid-up share capital

Equity shares of Rs.10 each 4,000,000 40,000,000 4,000,000 40,000,000

5% cumulative redeemable

preferance shares

of Rs, 10 each 6,000,000 60,000,000 4,000,000 40,000,000
10,000,000 100,000,000 8,000,000 80,000,000

Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting
pericd:

i} Equity share capital

Particulars As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Number  Amount (Rs.) Number Amount (Rs.)
Shares outstanding 4,000,000 40,000,000 4,000,000 40,000,000

5% cumulative redeemable preference shares

Particulars As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Number Amount (Rs.) Number Amount (Rs.}

Shares oulstanding at tha

baginning of the year 4,000,000 40,000,000

Add: Shares |ssued

during this yomr 2,000,000 20,000,000 4,000,000 40,000,000

Shares outstanding at

the and of the year 6,000,000 60,000,000 4,000,000 40,000,000

Terms and rights attached to share capital
iy Equity shares

The Company has one class of equity sharas having par value of Rs. 10 per share, Each holder
of squity share is entitled 1o one vote per share. The Company declaras and pays dividend
upen recommandation of board of directors and approval In the annual general maating of tha
Company,

In tha event of liguidation of the Company, the holder of aguity shares will be entitled 10 recelve
remaining assats of the Company, after distribution of all praferential amounts. Thie distribution
will be in propartion o the number of equity shares held by the shareholdars,
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ii} Preference shares

During the year, the Company has issued 2,000,000 5% cumulative redeemable preference
ghares of " 10 each fully paid up at par, redeemable after 5 years on 11 October 2018. During the
yvear ended 31 March 2013, the Compary had ssued 4,000,000 5% cumulative redeemable
praference shares of * 10 each fully paid up at par which will be radeemed on 4 February 2018. The
holdars of prefarance shares have no rights to recaive nolices of, attend or vole at general
meetings except in certain limited circumstances.

On a distribution of assels of the Company, on a winding-up or other return of capital (subject 1o
cartain excaptions), the holders of preferance shares have priority aver the holders of ordinary
aquity shares to recaive the capital paid-up on thosea shares.

c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of share capital®

As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Number of % of holding Number of % of holding
share held share held
i) Equity share capital
Keshayv Thirani 2,202,970 55.07% 2,202 470 55.06%
Autometers Limited 800,000 20.00% 00,000 20,00%
Jayshree Thirani 310,200 F.76% 310.200 ¥.76%
Keshav Thiran and
Jayshree Thirani
{as joint holders) 200,000 5.00% 200,000 5.00%
ii) 5% Cumulative redeamable
preference share capital
Keshay Thirani 6,000,000 100% 4,000,000 100%

* The above information is furnished as per the shareholder's register as at tha year end.
6 Reserves and surplus

As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Capital reserve for shares forfeited 76,500 TE, 500
Capital subsidy*® 1,000,000 1,000,000
Ganaral rasen'a 74680882 7,468,082
Daficit as par the Statemant
of Profit and Loss
Cpening balance (53,T00,878) (30,769, 840)

Add: Transferred from
Statemant of Prolit and Loss BO34 737 (44.766,141) {13,931,038) (53,700 878)

{36,220,750) (45,155,496)

* Grant given by Govarnmant of Uttar Pradesh for setting up of Expon criented unit a1 Special
Economic Zone, Nalda
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T Long-term borrowings

As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Amount [Rs.} Amount (Rs.)

Long-term  Short-term Long-term  Short-term
Secured
Vahicle loans (refer note (a)
and (b) balow) 1,875,077 = 2 =
Al 1,875,077 - -
Unsecured
From Directors (refer note c)

below) 19,778.000 . 21419812

[B] 19,778.000 - 21,419,812 -
Total [AJ+[B] 21,653,077 . 21,419,812 -
Notes:

a) ehicle loans are secured by way af hypolhecation of assets purchased

b} \ehicle lnans are repayable in 60 egual monthly instalments over the tenure of the loans as
specified in the respective contracts. Tha last instalment of these loans would become duss for
repayment in December 2018. The rate of interest on these loans ranges from 10.25 percent
1o 10,90 percant

¢) Loan from Director is interest free and is repayable by 31 May 2015. The loan may be converted
into share capital at the option of the Company,

8  Other long-term liabilities

#As at 31 March 2014 As at31 March 2013
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Securily deposils received
fram customears 81,198 1,378,913
81,198 1,378,913
9 Provisions As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Long-term  Short-term Long-tarm  Short-term

Provision for employes benefits

= Gratully (unfunded portion)® 581 906 . 275,482 -
- Compensaled absences 1,430,411 287,122 1,118,582 331.8689
Provision for warranty 3,300,000 - 200,000 .

Total 5,312,407 297122 2,208,034 331,869
*Also, refar o note 32 _——
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Reconciliation of provision for compensated absences and warranty:-

Warranty

Compensated absences

As at

31 March 2014 31 March 2014

Az at As at As at

31 March 2014 31 March 2014

Balance at the baginning

of the year 800,000 - 1,450,451 1,196 868
Add: Provision made during
the year 4,401,757 3,112,555 428,746 388,338
Less: utilised duning
the year (2,001,757) [2,212.555) {152 ,664) (145,755)
Balance at the end of
the yaar 3,300,000 900,000 1,727,533 1,450,451
- Long-term partion 3,300,000 500,000 1430411 1,118,582
- Short-term portion - - 297,122 331,868
Compensated absences
Assumptions used:
Description 31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Discounting rate 8.50 % 8.00 %
Future salary increase 6,00 % 5.50 %
Retirement age 58 58
Employes turnover
= Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 %
- Upto 44 years 2.00 % 200 %
= Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 %

Estimates of future salary increases. considered in acluarial valuation, take account of inflatson,
sanrity, promation and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment
market,

Pravision for warranly on goods sold during the year is made, on the basis of lechnical estimates
and customer claims and complaints received dunng the year, The provision is reviewed by
managemant on a pericdical basis and accordingly adjustments for short | excess provision are
made.

Short-term borrowings

As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Cash cradit Tacllibas 14,150,231 14,752,823
Buyars' credil facilities 13,569,514 10,248,170
Packing cradit facilities 53,778,874 40,190,909
Unsecured
Inter-corporate locan 10,000,000 -
91,498,719 65,191,902

Loans are secured by primary charge on entire present and future current assels of the
Company. Further collaterally secured by charge on entire fixed assets of the Company, presant
and future, including mortgage on the plotd 15 and 16, Noida Special Economic Zane Nolda

Inlar-corporate loan o be repaid on 30 May 2014 and carries rate of interast at 16 parcent.
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#As at 31 March 2014

11 Trade payables

12

Due to micro, small and
medium enterprises
Due lo others

Other accrued liabilities

Amount {Rs.)

2,767,141
36,807,008
B7E,583

40,450,732

As at 31 March 2013
Amount (Rs.)

2,928,265
24,407 891
608,984

27,945,145

The management has identified enterprises which have provided goods and sesvices 1o the
Comgpany and which gualify under the definition of micro, small and medium enlerprises, as
defined under Micro. Small and Medium Entarprises Dewvelopment Act, 2006 (MSMEDA).
Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at 31 March
2014 has been made in the financial statements based on information received and available with
the Company. The impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the provigions
al the MEMEDA s not expected to be material.

Other current liabilities

Employee related payablas 5727.751 4 134 927
Current maturities of vehicle
lcans {refer o note 7(a) 422 604 -
Unpaid dividends 30,074 30,074
Income recaived in advance 2,335,176 1,285,741
Interest accruad and due on borrowings 2,382,428 2, 740479
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 540,388 27,970
Book overdraft - 81,521
Statulory dues 1,134,332 1,080.218
12,572,753 9,379,930
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® Dut of tolal depreciation, an amount of * 1,138,734 [previous year ~1,332.908) has been capitalised under the head Tachnical know how'

(51)

GOLDWYN
#LED

fabug i Fmpiy

Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for year ended 31 March 2014

14 Intangible Assets Amount (Rs.)
Website Technical know how Total

Gross block
Balance as at 1 April 2012 505,000 4,757,593 5,262,593
Additions . 4,413,803 4,413,803
Balance as at 31 March 2013 505,000 9,171,396 9,676,296
Additions - 6,454 143 6,454 143
Balance as at 31 March 2014 505,000 15,665,539 16,170,539
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at 1 April 2012 a0a,000 838,993 1,343,993
Charge for the year . 2,358,769 2,358,769
Balance as at 31 March 2013 505,000 3,197,762 3,702,762
Charge for the year - 4 766, 846 4766, 846
Balance as at 31 March 2014 505,000 7.964,608 B,469,608
Met block
Balance as at 31 March 2013 . 5,973,634 5,973,634
Balance as at 31 March 2014 - 7,700,931 7,700,931

15

Deforred tax assot

As at 31 March 2014
Amount (Rs.)

Deferrad tax assets on account of;
= Daepraciation
- Tominyg difference on account of depraciation

and amorlisation on fixed assels 487,209
- Brought forward losses and

unabaorbed depraciation 20,626,838
= Provisian for employes banafits 740,327
- Provision for doubtful earnest

manay doposils 69,2848
« Provision for doubtiul debls 51,844

Daferred tax assats

Deferred tax assats charged/|recognised)

in the Statement of Profil and Loss 1,138,211
Deferrad tax aasels racognised
In the Balance Sheet -

21,984,696

As at 31 March 2013

Amount (Rs.)

22,782
752,530

—_— G208
1,138,211
{385,711}

1,138,211

Tha Company has unabsorbed depreciation and brought forward loases under the Incoma-Tax
Act, 1961, In the absence of virtual certainty of having sufficlent taxable income against which
deferred tax assets can be realised, no deferred tax assets has been recognised in the balance
shoal, The daferred tax agsel balance as at 31 March 2013 has been racognised in the Staterment

ofProfit and Loss for tha year ended 31 March 2014,
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As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013 As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount [Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
16 Long-term loans and advances 20 Cash and bank balances
{unsecured, considered good)
Security deposits 632,465 632,465 g:j: . e T kg
Cﬂﬂml advances 1,483,000 1,096,094 Bank balances in - : I
e S i “Clron accouns 573201
(previous year Rs.4.431,323) B64_137 652,248 - Deposits with maturity less than 3 months 1,559,250 :
2,779,602 2,380,807 LW 0t 300,263
E —_; E o __ . Cﬂ:hﬂr ha"k hah“ms
17 Othar nan-current agsats Deposits with maturily more than 3 months
Fixed deposits pledged with but lass than twelve manths
govermment authorities 70,103 50,256 - Margin money against letter of credit and
Fixed deposits pledged against bank guarantees 1,968 388 2,217 582
latbar of cradit and bank guarantaes 1138459 ATS, 895 Deposits with more than twalve months
maturity
ﬂ _5.25_'11 - Margin money against letler of credit and
bank guarantees 113,849 475,895
18 Inventories (valued at lower of - Fixed deposits pledged with government
cost and net reallsable value) authorities 70,103 50,256
Raw materials 40, 703,440 28,375,150 4,369,737 103,996
Packing materials 1,389,436 1,435,602 : N
Wark-In-progress 4,981,074 3,131,134 Less Amounts disclosed as ather
Finished goods nen current assets (nate 17) 183,852 526,151
{Including Goods in transit of *1,758,725 4,185 785 2,577,845
{pravious yaar Nil) 8,130,191 9, 78727 =
55,204,141 52,729,163
—_— —_— 21 Short-term loans and advances
418 Trade receivables (Unsecured, considerad good, unlass
stated otharwise)
OQutstanding for a period exceeding six months Earmust maoney depasits
from the data they are due for paymaent Unsecured, considerad good 1,606,664 570,451
Unsecured, considerad good 192,227 1,134,593 Considered doubiful 213,862 ;
Unsecured, considered doubtiul 158,783 . 1,820 526 E70.481
Loss: Provision for doubtful recelvables (1358, 783) - Lags: Provision for doubtiul sarnest :
192,227 1,134,593 money deposits 213,862 -
Other recaivablas 1,606 664 570,491
Uneecured, considarad good 99,667,393 36915867 Balances with govemment autharities A56,538 543,480
90,867,383 36,915 867 D;P;Hﬂ - v ias A o o
e P - Advances to suppliers 827, 157,
99,859,620 36,050,460 - Other advances 240,207 537,822
22  Other current assets
Interast accrued on fixed deposits 42 064 73,019
42,064 73919
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Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for year ended 31 March 2014

As at 31 March 2014

As at 31 March 2013

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
23 Rewvenue from operatlons
Sale of goods
- Export sales 223,058,908 139,070,794
- Domestic sales 56,626,740 66,016,344
Other operating income - 341,960
281,685,649 205,429,098
Break up of products sold during
the year is as follows:
LED (Light Emitting Diodes) lights 281,685,649 205,429,098
281,685,648 205,429,098
24  Other income
Inlerest incoma 205,389 211,320
Provisions na longer required, written back 367,051 628,012
Miscellaneous income 300,866 7872
BBZ416 847,204
25 Cost of raw materials and components consumed
Opening stock
- Raw materials 38,375,150 56,436,508
= Packing matarials 1,435,602 609,886
Add: Purchases during the year
Raw matonials 162,181,988 108,800,685
-Packing materials 6,673,932 5431,3156
208,666,672 171,278,394
Less: Closing stock
- Raw materials 40,703 440 28,375,150
-Packing materials 1,389 436 1,435,602
166,573,796 131,467,642
e e S il Dbl i e
Particulars of raw materials and
compenents consumad:
Light Emitting Diodes 24 554 676 30,861,114
Drivers 11,630,727 5,454,102
Heat sink 28,554,050 8,210,683
Oplics and lanses 8,330,045 7,432,943
Printad circuit board 8,080,978 4,261,635
Rasin hardanar 2,825,350 2,989,768
Aluminium sheats BO6,250 2,343,837
Packing materials 4,810,537 4,605,594
Othears T7.280,265 55,507,851
166,573,796 131,467,642
—— S
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As at 31 March 2014

26 Changes In Inventories of

28

finished goods and work-in-progress
Opening stock

Finished goods

Work-in-prograss

Less: Closing stock

Finished goods (Including Goods in
fransit of * 1,758,725 (previcus year Nil)
Wark-in-progress

Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
-Provident fund

-Employees state insurance

Staff welfare

Finance costs
Interast expanse
Chher borrowing costs

Other expenses

Stores, spares, and loose toals consumed
Power and fuel

Rent

Repairs and maintenanca

= Plant and machinary

- Others

Testing and calibration charges
Insurance

Travalling and conveyance

Wehicha running and maintenanca
Communication and postage

Fraight and forwarding chargas
Advertisement and business pramotion
Commission on sale

Legal and professional

Fixed assals written off

Recruitment and training

Bad debis written off

Provision for doubtful earmest manay deposits

Paymant to auditors

Forgign axchanga loss (net)

Printing and stationery

Sacurity and housekeeping expenses
Bank charges

As at 31 March 2013

Amount [Rs.) Amount [Rs.)
8,787 277 18,760,488
3,131,134 3,106,864

L LA 2,887,353
8,130,191 9, 7ar.2vv

. L e i

13,111,265 12,918 411
(192,854) 9,948,941
Irs13.627 29,976,264
2,032,155 1,858,010
414,947 329,290
1,582,876 1,013,140
41,543,605 33,177,713
4,407,085 7,177,862
35,048 327,260
4,442,143 7,504,931
73,520 20,637
3,857,092 2,888,927
1,021,048 HAY, 744
682,764 242,883
B35 814 800,381
86,480 B
406,875 287,222
4,001,031 2,387,250
623,004 628,065
847,593 67, 584
B.972723 5,310,300
1,892,751 995,515
3,818,090 1,405,778
3,245,895 4,230,664
383,189 -
814,341 302,530
334,701 1,181,004
243,222 -
720,750 763,308
7.676.983 1.032,432
B41,075 532,243
821,40 588,574
1431327 1,505,780
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As at 31 March 2014

As at 31 March 2013

Amount [Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Provision far doubtful debis 158,783 -
Warranty expanses 4,401 757 3,112,555
Miscellaneous expenses 73807 302,137

48,913,134 30,204,530
Payment to auditors
Slatutory audil 480,000 525,000
Limifed reviews 150,000 75,000
Tax audif 50,000 50,000
Cut of pocket expenses 60,750 113,308

720,750 763,308

Earnings/(loss) per share (EPS)
Net profiti{loss) after lax as per
Statament of Profit and Loss (Rs.) B8.834,737 (13,931,0a38)
Less: Preference dividend on 5%
cumulative redeemable preference
shares (Rs.) 2,468,493 295,890
Met profiti{loss) after tax attributable
to equity shareholders (Rs.) 6,466,244 (14,226,928)
Nominal value per equity share (Rs.) 10 10
Weighted average numbser of
aquity shares (MNa's) 4,000,000 4,000,000
Basic and diluted EPS (Rs.) 1.62 {3.56)
Contingent liabilitios and commitments
Claim against the Company not acknowladged
as debt on account of pending legal case in
respact of Incoma tax for assessment
yaar 2006-07 501,640 601,640
Dividend on 5% cumulative
redeamable preferance sharas 2,764,383 285,880
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i)

iy

“Company Is listed on Delhi Stock Exchange. Rule 194 of the Securities Confracts {Regulation)
(Amendment) Rules, 2010 isswed by the Government of India under clause (ha) of sub-section (2)
of section 30 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 requires listed companies lo
mainiain a minimum public shareholding of at least bventy five per cent. However, as at 31 March
2014, public shareholding in the Company was 7.66 per cent. While the Company, at the last
Annual General Meeting being held on 13 September 2013 had decided to get itselfl de-listed
from the stock exchange, it could not achieve de-listing by the date of approval of these financial
statements. Therefore, the Company s nol in compliance with the minimum  public
shareholding requirments specified. The Company is contingently liable to pay penalty, if any,
leviad by the authorities far this non compliance. The financial effect, if any, of this non complianca
can not be presently determined. Therefore, as required under Accounting Standard 28 on
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, this is considered as a contingent liability
and therefore no provision has been recognized in these financial statements.”

Employee benefits
Gratuity

The Company is lollowing Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005) ‘Employes Benafits' estimating
the liability in respect of gratuity using Projected Unit Cradit Method and other assumplions as per
the market.

Tha weighted average actuarial assumplions used to determine benefit cbligations and naet
paradic cost for gratuity as at the reporting date are as follows:-

Az at31 March 2014 Asat 31 March 2013

Amount [Rs.) Amount [Rs.)
Discount rate B.50% B.50%
Future salary increase rate 6.00% 6.00%
Avarage past service (yoars) 4.04 4.49
Average age (years) 33.07 A3.60
Average remalning working (e of
emplovess (years) 24,93 24.40

Estimates of fulure salary increases, considerad in actuanal valuation, take account of inflation,
saniority, promaticn and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employmant
market,

The company pssesses (hoso assumplions with the projected long lerm plans of growth and
pravalant industry standards

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined banefit
abligations for gratuity.-

As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Amount (Rs.) Amount [Rs.)
Presant value of obligations as at
beginning of the year 3,175,953 2,728,396
Add: Interest cost 254 076 218272
Add: Currant sarvice cost S8BT AT 486, TEE
Less: Banafits paid - (208,575)
Add; Actuarial {gain) on abligations [343,491) (80,026)
Present value of abligations as e e
at end of the year 3,674,011 3,175,853
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Employee benefits (continued)
Break up of the expense recognized for gratuity in the Statement of Profit and Loss is as follows:

As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Current service cost 587 473 486,786
Add: Interest cost 254,076 218,272
Add:; Expected returm on plan assels (231, 720) (230,195)
Add: Net actuarial (gain) recognised (307,285) (45, 766)
Expanses racognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss 302,544 429,097

Reconciliation of opening and clasing
balances of fair value of plan assels for gratuily :

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 2,806,501 2877433

Add: Expected return on plan assels 231,720 230,195

Add: Contributions - 608

Less: Benefits paid . (206,575)
Add: Actuarial gain/{loss) on plan assats (38,208) [5,160)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year* 3,002,015 2,896,501

* Plan assets are insurer managed funds

Amaounis to ba recognised in the balance sheel

as at end of the year for gratuity:-

Prasent value of obligations as

at the and of year 3,674,011 3,175,953

Fakr value of plan assets as at

the end of the year 3,082,015 2,896,501

Met (liability) recognized in Balance Sheet (581,986) (279,452)

Lease payments undar cancallable oparating lease amaunting o 112,500 (pravious year 128,000}
are recognised as an axpansa intho Statermont of Profit and Loss as rentals,

Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)
As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Travelling 401,076 320,074
Commission on sale 1,058 404 571,357
Lagal and professional 1.066,128 2,210,455
3,425,608 3,116,886
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35  Segment reporting

The risk and retums of the Company are affected primarily from production and sale of LED
products. Therefore, the Company's business is organised as a single business segment, which s
also considerad as the primary segment for the purpeses of Accounting Standard 17, Segment
Reporting. The Company has determined geographical segment based on the location of its
customers. Geographical segment is considered as the secondary segmant for the purposes of
Accounting Standard 17, Segment Reparting.

As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Revenue from external customers

by location of customers:

a) India 58,626,740 66,358,304

b) United Kingdom 50,771,408 20,068, 385

o) Germany 165,998,763 44 B34 526

d) South Africa 541,134 54,072 406

&) Others 5,747 604 11,045 467
281,685,643 205,429,008

Carrying amount of segment assets

by location of assels:

a) India 157,480,273 131,840,636

by} Garmany 74,540,601 19,075,026

c) Others 3,605,375 11,874 447
235,645,249 162,790,109

Cost to acquire tangible and intangible
fixed assets by location of assets during

the year:
a) India 15,389 624 9,104,368
b Cutside India 741,463 -
16,131.087 9,104,368
36  Imported and indigenous consumption
For year ended For year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Amount (Rs.) % Amount {Rs.) Y
Raw materials and components
Importad 78,200,488 47% 63,783,827 48%
Indigenous 28,283,328 53% 67,703,815 51%
166,573,796 131,467 642
mm‘ al"ld 'N“‘ e e ———
|mﬂmﬁﬂ = - - -
Indigencus 73,620 100% 20837 100%

73,520 20,637
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37 Walue of imports on CIF basis
As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Raw materials and components B5,117,839 44,709,005
Cagital goods 1,606,431 2,373,788
86,724 2T0 47,082,703

38 Earnings in foreign currency
{on accrual basis)

Free on board value of exports 215473219 134,424 822

38 Hedged and unhedged foreign currency
exposure as at balance sheet date -

As at31 March 2014 Asat 31 March 2013

Amount (FC) Amount (FC)
Hedged foreign currency exposure
{against forward contracts outstanding
as at balance sheet date)
Hedge of expected future sales . 8,000
Amount of foreign currency exposure not hedged by derivative instruments or otherwise —
As at As at
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Amount (FC)  Amount (Rs. )  Amount (FC) Amount (Rs.)

() Trade receivables

Ush 22,990 1,381,804 184,658 10,043,431

EURD 002 685 74,540,601 277,222 19561667
(i) Buyers credit/Packing credit

UsD 370,661 22 276,660 BAT7 423 37,388,700

EURD 416,495 34,302, 723 B D00 8,118,854
(1) Advances to suppllors

UsD 37,000 2,223,681 10,6687 f45,148

EURD - - 4 445 a21.818
{iv) Trade payables

UsD B 528 5,705,124 ¥2.800 3,048 678

EURD £.834 1,646,080 1.085 TE.429

CHF 4,368 288,326 - -

GBP 18,158 1,812,900 13,437 1,106,156
(v} Advances from customers

UsD 1,000 60,100 28,944 1,492 480

EURD 10,450 862,924 - -
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40  Related party transactions
In accordance with the required Motified Accounting Standard (AS-18) on related party disclosuras
where control exist and whera transactions have takan place and description of the relationship
as identified and cerified by management are as follows:
A. Key management personnel
['KMP’) who exercise significant control {including their elatives):

(1) Mr. K.K. Thiram - Director
{ii} Mrs. Jayshree Thirani - Executive Direclor (Relative of Mr. K. K. Thirani)

BE. Entities over which key management personnel are able to exercise significant
influence:

(i} Autometers Alllance Limited

{li) Autometers Limited

{ii) Venture Capital Leasing Limited

(iv) MG Autometers Gas Technologies Limited
(v) Kalyani Navyug Media Private Limited

C. Details of transactions with the above related parties in the ordinary course of

business:-
As at 31 March 2014 Asg at 31 March 2013
Amount [Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
(Il Amount borrowed from
Mr. Keshav Thirani 23,360,188 30,000,000
(i) Interest on loan
Venture Capital Leasing Limited - 367,051
{ili} Annual maintenance charges
Autometers Alliance Limited 25,000 10,000
(iv]  Issue of 5% cumulative redesmable
preference shares
Mr. K. K. Thirani 20,000,000 A0, 000,000
(v} Remungration
Mrs. Jayshrae Thirani 970,800 955,800
vi}  Sale of goods
Mr. KK, Thirani 38,690
Kalyar Navyug Media Private Limited 4,389
(vill Purchase of goods
Automatars Allance Limited - 134,950
Autometers Limited . 4,200

D.  Balance outstanding

i) Interest payable
Automaters Limited 2382428 2382428
Venture Capital Leasing Limited . 367,061

(i} Loan outstanding
Mr. Keshav Thirani 19,778,000 21,419,812

(i)  Trade recelvable
Kalyani Mavyug Media Privale Limited 4,289
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41  The Company ks in the process of appoiniment of a whole time Campany Secrelary as required
urder Section 3834(1) of the Companies Act, 1956,

42  The Company has reclassified previous year figures wherever considered necessary toconfirm t o
currant year's classifications.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
(formerly Walker, Chandiok & Co)

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
par Meeraj Sharma Jayshree Thirani Keshav Kumar Thirani
Partner [Director) (Directar)

Place : Mew Delh
Date : 3010 May 2014
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Postal Ballot Form

Name(s) & Registered Address

of the sola / first named Mamber

2N o m e

MName(s}ofthe Joint-Holder{s). if any:
Registered Folio Mumber/

Mumber of Ordinary Share(s) held
e-vating Event Mumber

UserlD

Password

mark in the appropriate box balow:-

GOLDWYN
LED
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e hereby exerncise mylour vote in respect of the following Special Resolutions o be passedthrough
P‘uslalBallntn'a-mtlrbg by conveying my jour assent or dissent to the said Resolutions by

placing tick (& )

5r. No.

Description of Resolution

No. of Ordinary
Shares for
which
votes cast

1"We
assent to the
Resolutions

(FOR)

We
dissent to the
Resolutions
(AGAINST)

To recaive, consider and adopt the
Audited Balance Sheet as at March 21,
2014 and the Profit & Loss Account for
the yaar anded on that date and reports of
tha Diractors’ and Auditors' thereon,

Ter appoint Direclors in place of Mr. Keshay
Kumar Thirani {Having DIMN 00091432}, who
raliras by rodalion al this Annual Gonaral
Maeting and being eligite, offars himsalf for
re-appointmant.

Saction 13% of the Companins Act, 2013 for
appaintment of Mis Walker,Chandiok & Co,,
Charterad Accountants, as Stalulory
Audilors of the Comgany and fixing their
ramunaralion

To propose reappainimant and remunaration
of Mra. Jayshree Thiranl, exacutive dirdior
of the company

TG Proposn AppeAnmant of
ir. Anuirsg Aparwal, indepandant diractos

of the company

To proposa appaintment of
Mr. At Kumar Agarwal, indepandant dnectorn
of the comgany

(Signatura of the Mambaer)

Note: Plonse read the natructons prntod overleal carefully bakons oxencising yowr vole
INSTRUCTIONS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

@) Thérdwill bi cne Postal Balol Form /a-vating lor évary Chent 1D Ma, | Falia No., iréa pactive of B numiber of joint haoldars,

b) Mambars can opt for only one mode of valing |.e, éithar by Poatal Balol of through é-voling. In case you aré opling for
voling by Poatal Ballod, thén please do nol cast your vabe by e-valing and vios veraa. In case Mambars cast thair voles bath
by Poatal Balol and é-voling, the woles casl through é-voting shall prevall and ihe voles casl through postal ballat form
ahall b conabdened invalkd,

&) Woting rights in the Postal Baliel | e-voling cnno! e exsrcised by a proxy,
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Form No. MGT-11 [ —
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Comganiaes Act, 2013 and rule 193) of the Companies (Mansgement and
Adminisiraton) Rules, 2014)

ClM: L519090DL196TPLCO2 1844
Mame of the company. GOLDWYN LIMITED

Registered office: 101 © SHIV HOUSE, HARI NAGAR ASHRAM, DELHI- 110014,
Mame of the member:

Registered address:

E-mail bd:

Falio Mao:

I, being the membearof............. sharas of the abowve named company. haraby appaint

Yoo INMID aanaanaanaansnanngnans

2. Address:

3. E-mail id:

Slgnature:.......ccouieen ; or failing him

as my proxy to attend and vote {on a poll}Hor me and on my behalf at the 47" Annual Genaral Meeting of the comgany,

to be held an Tuesday the 307 day of Septernber, 2014 at 3.30 p.m. &l 101-C, Shiv House, Harl Nagar, Ashram, New
Dielhil- 110014 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolulions as are indicated balow:

Mo, of Ordinary 1'Wea (]
Shares for assent to the dissent to the
which Resolutions Resolutions
violes cast (FOR) [AGAINST)

Sr. No. Description of Resolution

Ta raceive, cansidar and adapt the Audited
Balarca Shaet as af March 31, 2014 and 1ha
Prafit & Loss Account far the yaar ended on that
data and reports of tha Dirpctans' and Audsars’
therean

T appaint Direciers in placa of

e, Keshaw Kumar Thirani [Having

a DilN: DO081432, whe rafires by rolatian al this
Annual Geraral Mealing ard baing algbla,
efars himsod for re-appainirmen

Saction 128 of the Companies Act, 2013 tor
appoinimant of Mis Walker, Chandiok & Co.,
Chartared Accountants, &s Slabulory Audsars
al tha Company and fxing thak ramuraration

To propass reappainlmant ard raruneston of
d, Mra. Jayshrea Thiranl, exsacubive dirsstar of the
campany

g, | prooss appainimen of Mr. Anurag Agarwal,
i ndepindint draclor of the company

8 Ta prapeas appointmeni of Me, Ajt Kumar
i Agarsal, indepandart direcior of tha company

Signed this......dayol......... 2014 [
Signature of sharsholder Fivaruie

Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Hote: This form of proxy In order o be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Reglstered
Office of the Company, not leas than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,
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Attendance Slip

Goldwyn Limited
Regd. Office:
101 €, Shiv House, Hari Nagar,
Ashram, New Delhd - 110014,

{Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance )
I hereby record my presence at the Forty-seventh Annual General Meeting of the Company omn

Tuesday, the 30th Day of September, 2014 at 101-C, Shiv House, Har Magar, Ashram, Mew Delhi-
110014, at 3.30 PM.

Falio Mo.....

Full Mame of the SBharahaldBr. ...t et s e e e b
{in Block Letters)

Mo, af Sharas hald ...,

I P O T T I e L o e S e e R s B s
{in Block Lotlers)

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Representative”

Note: Members/proxies are requested to bring the duly filled in attendance slip to the Annual
Genaeral Meeting to be handed over at the meeting,
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Shareholder Information Form

To,
The Board of Directors
Goldwyn Limited
101- C, Shiv House,
Hari Magar, Ashram, New Delhi-110014

Dear Sir,
| hereby reguest you o update your records as per information given below:

I hereby declara that the above particulars given above are correct and complate.

Signature of the Member

Note:-
1. Please completa the form and send it to the company at the above address,
2. In case of mora than one folio, please completa the details on separate shaets




Goldwyn Limited

15 Noida Special Economic Zone
Malda 201 305

Phomne ; 81 120 471 2400

Fax 81120471 2424

Email : salesi@GoldwynLED.com
URL  www.GoldwynLED.com
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